

STATE OF MINNESOTA

Journal of the House

NINETY-SECOND SESSION — 2022

ONE HUNDRED THIRTEENTH DAY

SAINT PAUL, MINNESOTA, FRIDAY, MAY 20, 2022

The House of Representatives convened at 11:00 a.m. and was called to order by Barb Haley, Speaker pro tempore.

Prayer was offered by the Reverend Randy Cirksena, Ellendale United Methodist Church, Ellendale, Minnesota.

The members of the House gave the pledge of allegiance to the flag of the United States of America.

The roll was called and the following members were present:

Acomb	Davnie	Hansen, R.	Liebling	Neu Brindley	Schultz
Agbaje	Demuth	Hanson, J.	Lillie	Noor	Scott
Akland	Dettmer	Hassan	Lippert	Novotny	Stephenson
Albright	Drazkowski	Hausman	Lislegard	O'Driscoll	Sundin
Anderson	Ecklund	Heinrich	Long	Olson, B.	Swedzinski
Backer	Edelson	Heintzeman	Lucero	Olson, L.	Theis
Bahner	Elkins	Her	Lueck	O'Neill	Thompson
Bahr	Erickson	Hollins	Mariani	Pelowski	Torkelson
Baker	Feist	Hornstein	Marquart	Petersburg	Urdahl
Becker-Finn	Fischer	Howard	Masin	Pfarr	Vang
Bennett	Franke	Huot	McDonald	Pierson	Wazlawik
Berg	Franson	Igo	Mekeland	Pinto	West
Bernardy	Frazier	Johnson	Miller	Poston	Winkler
Bierman	Frederick	Jordan	Moller	Pryor	Wolgamott
Bliss	Freiberg	Jurgens	Moran	Quam	Xiong, J.
Boe	Garofalo	Keeler	Morrison	Raleigh	Xiong, T.
Boldon	Gomez	Kiel	Mortensen	Rasmusson	Youakim
Burkel	Green	Klevorn	Mueller	Reyer	Spk. Hortman
Carlson	Greenman	Koegel	Munson	Richardson	
Christensen	Grossell	Kotzya-Witthuhn	Murphy	Robbins	
Daniels	Gruenhagen	Koznick	Nash	Sandell	
Daudt	Haley	Kresha	Nelson, M.	Sandstede	
Davids	Hamilton	Lee	Nelson, N.	Schomacker	

A quorum was present.

Hertaus was excused.

The Chief Clerk proceeded to read the Journal of the preceding day. There being no objection, further reading of the Journal was dispensed with and the Journal was approved as corrected by the Chief Clerk.

This document can be made available in alternative formats upon request. Call (651) 296-2314 [voice] or the Minnesota State Relay Service at 1-800-627-3529 [TTY] for assistance; or visit the website at <http://www.house.mn>.

REPORTS OF CHIEF CLERK

S. F. No. 4318 and H. F. No. 3454, which had been referred to the Chief Clerk for comparison, were examined and found to be identical.

Scott moved that S. F. No. 4318 be substituted for H. F. No. 3454 and that the House File be indefinitely postponed. The motion prevailed.

PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS

The following communications were received:

STATE OF MINNESOTA
OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR
SAINT PAUL 55155

May 19, 2022

The Honorable Melissa Hortman
Speaker of the House of Representatives
The State of Minnesota

Dear Speaker Hortman:

I have received, approved, signed, and deposited in the Office of the Secretary of State the following House Files:

H. F. No. 3216, A bill for an act relating to transportation; amending membership of the local road improvement program advisory committee.

H. F. No. 3296, A bill for an act relating to motor vehicles; amending various requirements governing motor vehicle titles and disclosure; making technical and clarifying changes.

H. F. No. 3989, A bill for an act relating to health; adding physician assistants to certain statutes; modifying references to advanced practice registered nurses.

H. F. No. 2945, A bill for an act relating to data practices; modifying criminal history checks done by cities and counties.

H. F. No. 3834, A bill for an act relating to local government; clarifying the statutory authority that applies to the Bloomington Housing and Redevelopment Authority.

H. F. No. 3682, A bill for an act relating to local government; expanding certain requirements regarding qualified newspapers.

H. F. No. 3768, A bill for an act relating to civil law; amending process for and approval of transfer of structured settlement payment rights; requiring structured settlement purchase companies to register and provide a surety bond; requiring disclosures to payees; prohibiting certain practices; authorizing enforcement of prohibited practices and judicial sanctions; requiring judicial consideration of best interest factors; authorizing appointment of attorney evaluator; appropriating money.

H. F. No. 3845, A bill for an act relating to children and families; establishing the Office of the Foster Youth Ombudsperson and Board of the Foster Youth Ombudsperson; appropriating money for the Office of the Foster Youth Ombudsperson and Board of the Foster Youth Ombudsperson.

Sincerely,

TIM WALZ
Governor

STATE OF MINNESOTA
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE
ST. PAUL 55155

The Honorable Melissa Hortman
Speaker of the House of Representatives

The Honorable David J. Osmeck
President of the Senate

I have the honor to inform you that the following enrolled Acts of the 2022 Session of the State Legislature have been received from the Office of the Governor and are deposited in the Office of the Secretary of State for preservation, pursuant to the State Constitution, Article IV, Section 23:

<i>S. F. No.</i>	<i>H. F. No.</i>	<i>Session Laws Chapter No.</i>	<i>Time and Date Approved 2022</i>	<i>Date Filed 2022</i>
	3216	56	1:45 p.m. May 19	May 19
	3296	57	1:45 p.m. May 19	May 19
	3989	58	1:45 p.m. May 19	May 19
	2945	59	1:45 p.m. May 19	May 19
	3834	60	1:45 p.m. May 19	May 19
	3682	61	1:45 p.m. May 19	May 19
	3768	62	1:45 p.m. May 19	May 19
	3845	63	1:45 p.m. May 19	May 19

Sincerely,

STEVE SIMON
Secretary of State

REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEES AND DIVISIONS

Winkler from the Committee on Rules and Legislative Administration to which was referred:

H. F. No. 4649, A bill for an act relating to state government; proposing an amendment to the Minnesota Constitution, article XI, section 14; providing for renewal and modification of environment and natural resources trust fund; providing for housing fund and Housing Fund Council; modifying lottery provisions; appropriating money; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, sections 349A.08, subdivision 5; 349A.10, subdivision 5; proposing coding for new law in Minnesota Statutes, chapter 462A.

Reported the same back with the recommendation that the bill be placed on the General Register.

The report was adopted.

Winkler from the Committee on Rules and Legislative Administration to which was referred:

S. F. No. 1354, A bill for an act relating to public safety; establishing a law enforcement operations account and aid program to reimburse local governments for expenses incurred in responding to unplanned or extraordinary public safety events; delaying the effective date for enacted changes related to police use of deadly force; restricting the definition of state-declared disasters to exclude civil disorder; transferring money; appropriating money; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 12B.15, subdivision 5; Laws 2020, Second Special Session chapter 1, sections 9; 10; proposing coding for new law in Minnesota Statutes, chapter 299A.

Reported the same back with the following amendments:

Page 1, delete sections 1 to 3

Page 3, delete sections 4 and 5

Page 4, delete sections 6 and 7

Page 6, delete section 8

Page 7, delete section 9

Page 9, delete section 10

Page 10, delete sections 11 to 13

Page 11, delete section 14

Page 12, delete sections 15, 16, and 18

Page 12, after line 18, insert:

"EFFECTIVE DATE. This section is effective January 16, 2023."

Renumber the sections in sequence

Amend the title as follows:

Page 1, line 2, delete everything after the semicolon and insert "repealing prohibition on rulemaking regarding identification and information requirements for drivers' licenses and identification cards;"

Page 1, delete lines 3 to 6

Page 1, line 7, delete "money;"

Correct the title numbers accordingly

With the recommendation that when so amended the bill be placed on the General Register.

The report was adopted.

SECOND READING OF HOUSE BILLS

H. F. No. 4649 was read for the second time.

SECOND READING OF SENATE BILLS

S. F. Nos. 4318 and 1354 were read for the second time.

INTRODUCTION AND FIRST READING OF HOUSE BILLS

The following House Files were introduced:

Reyer introduced:

H. F. No. 4899, A bill for an act relating to insurance; requiring health plans to provide coverage for biomarker testing; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 256B.0625, by adding a subdivision; proposing coding for new law in Minnesota Statutes, chapter 62Q.

The bill was read for the first time and referred to the Committee on Health Finance and Policy.

Morrison introduced:

H. F. No. 4900, A bill for an act relating to health; limiting the application of certain out-of-state laws or actions regarding the provision or receipt of reproductive health care services; establishing a civil action; proposing coding for new law in Minnesota Statutes, chapters 145; 604.

The bill was read for the first time and referred to the Committee on Health Finance and Policy.

Bahr, Drazkowski, Miller, Sandstede, Lucero, Mekeland, Theis, Gruenhagen, Mueller, Scott, Swedzinski, Pfarr, Franke, McDonald, Baker, Garofalo, Nash, Akland, Grossell, Erickson, Urdahl, Jurgens, Boe, Burkel, Heintzeman, Novotny, Heinrich, Bliss, Quam, Bennett, Daniels, Lueck, Petersburg, Davids and Albright introduced:

H. F. No. 4901, A bill for an act relating to education; allowing public silent prayer at student athletic activities; proposing coding for new law in Minnesota Statutes, chapter 121A.

The bill was read for the first time and referred to the Committee on Education Policy.

Winkler moved that the House recess subject to the call of the Chair. The motion prevailed.

RECESS

RECONVENED

The House reconvened and was called to order by Speaker pro tempore Wolgamott.

Miller was excused between the hours of 12:35 p.m. and 5:00 p.m.

The following Conference Committee Report was received:

CONFERENCE COMMITTEE REPORT ON H. F. No. 3872

A bill for an act relating to higher education; providing for funding and policy changes for the Office of Higher Education, the University of Minnesota, and the Minnesota State Colleges and Universities system; creating and modifying certain student aid programs; creating and modifying certain grants to institutions; modifying certain institutional licensure provisions; creating the Inclusive Higher Education Technical Assistance Center; modifying Board of Regents provisions; requiring reports; appropriating money; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, sections 135A.15, subdivision 8, by adding a subdivision; 136A.121, subdivisions 5, 18; 136A.1701, subdivision 11; 136A.833; 137.023; 137.024; 137.0245, subdivisions 2, 3; 137.0246; Minnesota Statutes 2021 Supplement, sections 135A.137, subdivision 3; 136A.126, subdivisions 1, 4; 136A.1791, subdivision 5; 136A.91, subdivisions 1, 2; 136F.20, subdivision 4; 136F.202, subdivision 1; Laws 2021, First Special Session chapter 2, article 1, section 2, subdivisions 35, 36; article 2, section 45, by adding a subdivision; proposing coding for new law in Minnesota Statutes, chapters 135A; 136A; 137; repealing Minnesota Rules, part 4880.2500.

May 19, 2022

The Honorable Melissa Hortman
Speaker of the House of Representatives

The Honorable David J. Osmek
President of the Senate

We, the undersigned conferees for H. F. No. 3872 report that we have agreed upon the items in dispute and recommend as follows:

That the Senate recede from its amendments and that H. F. No. 3872 be further amended as follows:

Delete everything after the enacting clause and insert:

"ARTICLE 1
APPROPRIATIONS

Section 1. **HIGHER EDUCATION APPROPRIATIONS.**

The sums shown in the columns marked "Appropriations" are added to the appropriations in Laws 2021, First Special Session chapter 2, article 1, unless otherwise specified, to the agencies and for the purposes specified in this article. The appropriations are from the general fund, or another named fund, and are available for the fiscal years indicated for each purpose. The figures "2022" and "2023" used in this article mean that the appropriations listed under them are available for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2022, or June 30, 2023, respectively. "The first year" is fiscal year 2022. "The second year" is fiscal year 2023. "The biennium" is fiscal years 2022 and 2023.

<u>APPROPRIATIONS</u>	
<u>Available for the Year</u>	
<u>Ending June 30</u>	
<u>2022</u>	<u>2023</u>

Sec. 2. **MINNESOTA OFFICE OF HIGHER EDUCATION**

Subdivision 1. **Total Appropriation**

\$-0-

\$8,825,000

The amounts that may be spent for each purpose are specified in the following subdivisions.

Subd. 2. Student Parent Support Initiative-0-750,000

(a) For the student-parent support initiative under Minnesota Statutes, section 136A.1251. The commissioner may use the appropriation for grants, outreach, and administration.

(b) The base for this appropriation is \$750,000 in fiscal year 2024 and later.

Subd. 3. Operating Expenses of Tribal Colleges-0-3,000,000

(a) For a grant to Leech Lake Tribal College, White Earth Tribal College, and Red Lake Nation Tribal College, to be used for the Tribal colleges' general operations and maintenance expenses. The commissioner shall apportion the funds equally among the Tribal colleges.

(b) The base for this appropriation is \$3,000,000 in fiscal year 2024 and later.

(c) By September 30, 2023, each Tribal college receiving a grant under this subdivision must submit a report to the commissioner of the Office of Higher Education and to the chairs and ranking minority members of the legislative committees with jurisdiction over higher education finance and policy. The report must include an accurate and detailed account of how the funds were spent, and a copy of the college's most recent audit report.

Subd. 4. State Grants-0--0-

(a) \$2,414,000 is added to this program's base appropriation in fiscal years 2024 and later. The base for this appropriation is therefore \$212,451,000 in fiscal year 2024 and later.

(b) If the amount appropriated for this program is determined by the office to be more than sufficient to fund projected grant demand in the second year of the biennium, the office may reduce the assigned student responsibility in the second year of the biennium by up to an amount that retains sufficient appropriations to fund the projected grant demand. The adjustment may be made one or more times. In making the determination that there are more than sufficient funds, the office shall balance the need for sufficient resources to meet the projected demand for grants with the goal of fully allocating the appropriation for state grants. A reduction in the assigned student responsibility under this subdivision does not carry forward into a subsequent biennium. This paragraph is only effective for fiscal year 2023.

Subd. 5. Grants to Underrepresented Student Teachers-0-500,000

(a) The commissioner may use no more than three percent of this appropriation to administer the program.

(b) \$500,000 is added to this program's base appropriation in fiscal year 2024 and later specified in Laws 2021, First Special Session chapter 2, article 1, section 2, subdivision 26.

Subd. 6. Hunger-Free Campus Grants

-0-

75,000

(a) This appropriation is in addition to the amount appropriated in Laws 2021, First Special Session chapter 2, article 1, section 2, subdivision 35, as amended by this act.

(b) The base for this appropriation is increased by \$75,000 in fiscal year 2024 and later.

Subd. 7. Inclusive Higher Education

-0-

500,000

(a) Of this amount, \$330,000 is for transfer to the inclusive higher education grant account under Minnesota Statutes, section 135A.162, subdivision 4, and \$170,000 is to enter into a contract establishing the Inclusive Higher Education Technical Assistance Center under Minnesota Statutes, section 135A.161.

(b) The base for this appropriation is \$500,000 beginning in fiscal year 2024 and each year thereafter through fiscal year 2027. The base for this appropriation is \$0 for fiscal year 2028 and later.

Subd. 8. Owatonna Learn to Earn Coalition; Office of Higher Education

-0-

980,000

This appropriation is for a grant to the Owatonna Learn to Earn Coalition to help the Owatonna and Steele County region grow and retain a talented workforce. This is a onetime appropriation and is available until June 30, 2024. Of this amount:

(1) \$900,000 is to develop educational learning spaces with state-of-the-art equipment and student support services in high-demand career pathway programs. Of this amount, \$306,000 is to equip the new Owatonna High School's Industrial Technology classrooms with state-of-the-art equipment to introduce students to high-skill, high-wage, technical careers, and \$594,000 is to equip the Owatonna Riverland Community College Campus with state-of-the-art instructional equipment to offer credit and noncredit technical programs in automation robotics engineering technology and information technology; and

(2) \$80,000 is to create learn to earn opportunities for students and employers by engaging employers in the Owatonna community to offer tuition reimbursement or scholarships and part-time work and school schedules to employees who agree to continue their education while working for them.

Subd. 9. Owatonna Learn to Earn Coalition; Department of Employment and Economic Development-0-20,000

For transfer to the commissioner of employment and economic development for a grant to the Owatonna Learn to Earn Coalition to conduct a comprehensive local needs assessment to examine current and future workforce needs in the region. The coalition shall retain a consultant and utilize state demographer resources to involve education, business, and community stakeholders to guide the high school's career pathways, the college's programs of study, and the business's support of work-based learning programs that help them recruit, develop, and retain a vibrant workforce to keep the regional economy strong. This is a onetime appropriation and is available until June 30, 2024.

Subd. 10. Certified Nursing Assistant Program-0-3,000,000

(a) For the Office of Higher Education, in partnership with Minnesota State's HealthForce Minnesota, to administer a program for the recruitment and training of students to become certified nursing assistants. The program shall include a model for covering student costs, including but not limited to tuition and fees, necessary materials, and testing. The program shall also include marketing and outreach across the state. Additionally, the program may cover cost for Nursing Assistant Test-Out (NATO) retraining and retesting and refresher courses.

(b) No more than \$200,000 per year is available for the coordination and implementation of this program.

(c) This is a onetime appropriation.

Sec. 3. BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE MINNESOTA STATE COLLEGES AND UNIVERSITIES**Subdivision 1. Total Appropriation****\$-0-****\$8,175,000**

The amounts that may be spent for each purpose are specified in the following subdivisions.

Subd. 2. Operations and Maintenance-0-8,175,000

(a) \$3,125,000 in fiscal year 2023 is to maintain campus operations that deliver excellent, affordable, accessible education that is responsive to changes in the state's educational needs. This is a onetime appropriation.

(b) \$5,050,000 in fiscal year 2023 is in addition to the workforce development scholarships amount appropriated in Laws 2021, First Special Session chapter 2, article 1, section 3, subdivision 3, paragraph (e). Of this appropriation, up to \$200,000 is available in

each year to administer the program. Of this appropriation, \$800,000 in fiscal year 2023 is for scholarships to students enrolled in their first term in an allied health technician program, which is a category under the workforce development scholarship health care services. A student may receive the allied health technician scholarship only once. The \$800,000 is available until June 30, 2025, and of this amount, \$24,000 is available for administering the allied health technician scholarships. The base for this appropriation is increased by \$3,750,000 in fiscal year 2024 and later.

(c) \$1,011,000 is added to the base appropriation for operations and maintenance in fiscal year 2024 and later established in Laws 2021, First Special Session chapter 2, article 1, section 3, subdivision 3, paragraph (l).

Sec. 4. BOARD OF REGENTS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA

Subdivision 1. Total Appropriation

\$-0- \$3,000,000

The amounts that may be spent for each purpose are specified in the following subdivision.

Subd. 2. Operations and Maintenance

-0- 3,000,000

(a) \$1,000,000 is to expand the University of Minnesota's systemwide Promise Program to support students with financial need, including historically underrepresented students. The base for this appropriation is \$1,000,000 in fiscal year 2024 and later which is added to the base appropriation for operations and maintenance in fiscal year 2024 and later established in Laws 2021, First Special Session chapter 2, article 1, section 4, subdivision 2, paragraph (f).

(b) \$2,000,000 in fiscal year 2023 is in addition to the Natural Resources Research Institute (NRRI) amount appropriated in Laws 2021, First Special Session chapter 2, article 1, section 4, subdivision 4, paragraph (d). This is a onetime increase.

Sec. 5. Laws 2021, First Special Session chapter 2, article 1, section 2, subdivision 35, is amended to read:

Subd. 35. Hunger-Free Campus Grants

205,000 102,000

For the Office of Higher Education to provide initial and sustaining grants to Minnesota public postsecondary institutions, ~~nonprofit private postsecondary institutions~~, and Tribal colleges under Minnesota Statutes, section ~~136F.245~~ 135A.137, subdivision 4 3, to meet and maintain the criteria in that same section to address food insecurity on campus.

Sec. 6. Laws 2021, First Special Session chapter 2, article 1, section 2, subdivision 36, is amended to read:

Subd. 36. Fostering Independence Higher Education Grants	238,000	3,759,000
---	---------	-----------

(a) For grants to eligible students under Minnesota Statutes, section 136A.1241. Of this amount, \$238,000 in the first year is for administration costs. The base for fiscal year 2024 and later is \$3,761,000.

(b) Beginning in fiscal year 2023, the commissioner of the Office of Higher Education may use no more than three percent of the appropriation to administer the grants under Minnesota Statutes, section 136A.1241.

ARTICLE 2 HIGHER EDUCATION POLICY

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 2021 Supplement, section 135A.137, subdivision 3, is amended to read:

Subd. 3. **Competitive grant.** (a) Institutions eligible for a grant under this subdivision include public postsecondary institutions, nonprofit private postsecondary institutions, and Tribal colleges.

(b) The commissioner shall establish a competitive grant program to distribute grants to eligible institutions to meet and maintain the requirements under subdivision 1, paragraph (a). Initial grants shall be made to institutions that have not earned the designation and demonstrate a need for funding to meet the hunger-free campus designation requirements. Sustaining grants shall be made to institutions that have earned the designation and demonstrate both a partnership with a local food bank or organization that provides regular, on-campus food distributions and a need for funds to maintain the requirements under subdivision 1, paragraph (a).

(c) The commissioner shall give preference to applications for initial grants and to applications from institutions with the highest number of federal Pell Grant eligible students enrolled. The commissioner shall consider the head count at the institution when awarding grants. The maximum grant award for an initial institution designation is \$8,000. The maximum grant award for sustaining an institution designation is \$5,000.

(d) The commissioner, in collaboration with student associations representing eligible institutions, shall create an application process and establish selection criteria for awarding the grants.

Sec. 2. Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 135A.15, is amended by adding a subdivision to read:

Subd. 3a. **Affirmative consent.** (a) The policy required under subdivision 1 shall include a provision that establishes an affirmative consent standard. An institution's affirmative consent standard, at a minimum, must incorporate the following elements:

(1) all parties to sexual activity must affirmatively express their consent to the activity;

(2) affirmative consent is freely and affirmatively communicated words or actions given by an individual that a reasonable person under the circumstances would believe communicate a willingness to participate in the sexual activity;

(3) affirmative consent must be knowing and voluntary and not the result of force, coercion, or intimidation;

(4) silence, lack of protest, or failure to resist, without active indications of consent, is not consent;

(5) consent to any one form of sexual activity does not by itself imply consent to any other forms of sexual activity;

(6) consent may be withdrawn at any time;

(7) a previous relationship or prior consent does not by itself imply consent to future sexual acts; and

(8) a person is deemed incapable of consenting when that person is:

(i) unable to communicate or understand the nature or extent of a sexual situation due to mental or physical incapacitation or impairment; or

(ii) physically helpless, either due to the effects of drugs or alcohol, or because the person is asleep.

(b) The affirmative consent standard must at least incorporate all elements of consent as defined in section 609.341, but is not limited to the standard of consent as defined in that section.

Sec. 3. Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 135A.15, subdivision 8, is amended to read:

Subd. 8. **Comprehensive training.** (a) A postsecondary institution must provide campus security officers and campus administrators responsible for investigating or adjudicating complaints of sexual assault with comprehensive training on preventing and responding to sexual assault in collaboration with the Bureau of Criminal Apprehension or another law enforcement agency with expertise in criminal sexual conduct. The training for campus security officers shall include a presentation on the dynamics of sexual assault, neurobiological responses to trauma, and best practices for preventing, responding to, and investigating sexual assault. The training for campus administrators responsible for investigating or adjudicating complaints on sexual assault shall include presentations on preventing sexual assault, responding to incidents of sexual assault, the dynamics of sexual assault, neurobiological responses to trauma, and compliance with state and federal laws on sexual assault.

(b) The following categories of students who attend, or will attend, one or more courses on campus or will participate in on-campus activities must be provided sexual assault training:

(1) students pursuing a degree or certificate;

(2) students who are taking courses through the Postsecondary Enrollment Options Act; and

(3) any other categories of students determined by the institution.

Students must complete such training no later than ten business days after the start of a student's first semester of classes. Once a student completes the training, institutions must document the student's completion of the training and provide proof of training completion to a student at the student's request. Students enrolled at more than one institution within the same system at the same time are only required to complete the training once.

The training shall include information about topics including but not limited to sexual assault as defined in subdivision 1a; consent as defined in section 609.341, subdivision 4; the affirmative consent standard defined in subdivision 3a; preventing and reducing the prevalence of sexual assault; procedures for reporting campus sexual assault; and campus resources on sexual assault, including organizations that support victims of sexual assault.

(c) A postsecondary institution shall annually train individuals responsible for responding to reports of sexual assault. This training shall include information about best practices for interacting with victims of sexual assault, including how to reduce the emotional distress resulting from the reporting, investigatory, and disciplinary process.

Sec. 4. **[135A.161] INCLUSIVE HIGHER EDUCATION TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE CENTER.**

Subdivision 1. Definitions. (a) For purposes of this section and section 135A.162, the following terms have the meanings given.

(b) "Center" means the Inclusive Higher Education Technical Assistance Center.

(c) "Commissioner" means the commissioner of the Office of Higher Education.

(d) "Comprehensive transition and postsecondary program for students with intellectual disabilities" means a degree, certificate, or nondegree program that is offered by an institute of higher education for students with intellectual disabilities and approved by the United States Department of Education.

(e) "Director" means the director of the Inclusive Higher Education Technical Assistance Center.

(f) "Inclusive higher education" means institution-approved access to higher education for students with an intellectual disability that allows for the same rights, privileges, experiences, benefits, and outcomes that result from a college experience the same as a matriculating student, resulting in a meaningful credential conferred by the institution of higher education. Inclusive higher education includes:

(1) academic access and inclusive instruction;

(2) person-centered planning;

(3) career development;

(4) campus engagement;

(5) self-determination;

(6) paid internships and employment;

(7) on- or off-campus living, when available to other students;

(8) campus community clubs, events, and activity participation;

(9) peer mentors and support; and

(10) a degree, certificate, or nondegree credential.

(g) "National Coordinating Center" means the federally funded National Coordinating Center providing support, coordination, training, and evaluation services for Transition and Postsecondary Education Programs for Students with Intellectual Disabilities and other inclusive higher education initiatives for students with intellectual disability nationwide.

(h) "Office" means the Office of Higher Education.

(i) "Student with an intellectual disability" means a student with an intellectual disability as defined in Code of Federal Regulations, title 34, section 668.231.

Subd. 2. **Establishment.** The commissioner must contract with the Institute on Community Integration at the University of Minnesota to establish the Inclusive Higher Education Technical Assistance Center. The purpose of the center is to increase access to self-sustaining postsecondary education options across Minnesota for students with an intellectual disability to earn meaningful credentials through degree, certificate, and nondegree initiatives leading to competitive integrated employment, genuine community membership, and more independent living. The center must:

(1) coordinate and facilitate the statewide initiative to expand and enhance inclusive higher education opportunities;

(2) provide expertise in inclusive higher education for students with an intellectual disability;

(3) provide technical assistance:

(i) to Minnesota institutions of higher education;

(ii) to local education agencies; and

(iii) as requested by the commissioner; and

(4) provide information to students with intellectual disabilities and their families.

Subd. 3. **Director; advisory committee.** (a) The center must name a director.

(b) The director must appoint an advisory committee and seek the committee's review and recommendations on broad programmatic direction. The advisory committee must be composed of 50 percent students with an intellectual disability. The remaining positions must be filled by family members, key stakeholders, and allies. The director must convene the advisory committee at least quarterly. The advisory committee shall:

(1) review and recommend inclusive higher education offerings;

(2) review and recommend updates to state policy and practice;

(3) document existing and potential funding sources; and

(4) identify obstacles and barriers to students with an intellectual disability to access inclusive higher education opportunities.

Subd. 4. **Responsibilities.** (a) The center must advise all Minnesota institutions of higher education planning or that have an inclusive higher education initiative to follow and maintain the accreditation standards and guiding principles for inclusive higher education as established by the National Coordinating Center, as identified in the United States Code, title 20, section 1140q. The center must offer technical assistance to Minnesota inclusive higher education initiatives to remain in or achieve alignment with federal requirements and with the standards, quality indicators, and benchmarks identified by the National Coordinating Center.

(b) The center must monitor federal and state law related to inclusive higher education and notify the governor, the legislature, and the Office of Higher Education of any change in law which may impact inclusive higher education.

(c) The center must provide technical assistance to institutions of higher education, administrators, faculty, and staff by:

(1) offering institution faculty and staff training and professional development to start, operate, or enhance their inclusive higher education initiative;

(2) providing faculty and staff with information, training, and consultation on the comprehensive transition and postsecondary program requirements, accreditation standards, and guiding principles;

(3) organizing and offering learning community events, an annual inclusive higher education conference and community of practice events to share best practices, provide access to national experts, and address challenges and concerns;

(4) assisting institutions of higher education with identifying existing or potential funding sources for the institution of higher education, student financial aid, and funding for students with an intellectual disability; and

(5) advising faculty and staff with an inclusive higher education option of specific grant applications and funding opportunities.

(d) The center must disseminate information to students with an intellectual disability, their parents, and local education agencies, including but not limited to information about:

(1) postsecondary education options, services, and resources that are available at inclusive institutions of higher education;

(2) technical assistance and training provided by the center, the National Coordinating Center, and key stakeholder organizations and agencies; and

(3) mentoring, networking, and employment opportunities.

Subd. 5. **Expiration.** This section expires October 1, 2027.

Sec. 5. [135A.162] INCLUSIVE HIGHER EDUCATION GRANTS.

Subdivision 1. **Establishment.** (a) The commissioner of the Office of Higher Education in collaboration with the director of the Inclusive Higher Education Technical Assistance Center must establish a competitive grant program for Minnesota institutions of higher education to develop new or enhance existing inclusive higher education initiatives to enroll or increase enrollment of students with an intellectual disability. The commissioner and director must collaborate to establish the grant program framework, including:

(1) minimum grant requirements;

(2) application format;

(3) criteria for evaluating applications;

(4) grant selection process;

(5) milestones and accountability; and

(6) reporting.

(b) The commissioner must send a description of the competitive grants, including materials describing the grant purpose and goals, an application, compliance requirements, and available funding to each institution of higher education that meets the requirements of subdivision 2, clauses (1) and (2).

Subd. 2. **Eligible grantees.** A public postsecondary two-year or four-year institution is eligible to apply for a grant under this section if the institution:

(1) is accredited by the Higher Learning Commission; and

(2) meets the eligibility requirements under section 136A.103.

Subd. 3. **Application.** (a) Applications must be made to the commissioner on a form developed and provided by the commissioner. The commissioner must, to the greatest extent possible, make the application form as short and simple to complete as is reasonably possible. The commissioner must establish a schedule for applications and grants. The application must include without limitation a written plan to develop or enhance a sustainable inclusive higher education initiative that:

(1) offers the necessary supports to students with an intellectual disability to access the same rights, privileges, experiences, benefits, and outcomes of a typically matriculating student;

(2) includes the development of a meaningful credential for students with an intellectual disability to attain upon successful completion of the student's postsecondary education;

(3) adopts admission standards that do not require a student with an intellectual disability to complete a curriculum-based, achievement college entrance exam that is administered nationwide;

(4) ensures that students with an intellectual disability:

(i) have access and choice in a wide array of academic courses to enroll in for credit or audit that align with the student's interest areas and are attended by students without disabilities;

(ii) have the option to live on or off campus in housing that is available to typically matriculating students;

(iii) have access and support for genuine membership in campus life, including events, social activities and organizations, institution facilities, and technology; and

(iv) are able to access and utilize campus resources available to typical matriculating students;

(5) provides students with an intellectual disability with the supports and experiences necessary to seek and sustain competitive integrated employment;

(6) develops and promotes the self-determination skills of students with an intellectual disability;

(7) utilizes peer mentors who support enrolled students with an intellectual disability in academic, campus engagement, residence life, employment, and campus clubs and organizations;

(8) provides professional development and resources for university professors and instructors to utilize universal design for learning and differentiated instruction that supports and benefits all students; and

(9) presents a ten-year plan including student enrollment projections for sustainability of an initiative that is financially accessible and equitable for all interested students with an intellectual disability.

(b) Eligible institutions of higher education may apply for funding in subsequent years for up to a total of ten years of funding.

Subd. 4. **Grant account.** An inclusive higher education grant account is created in the special revenue fund for depositing money appropriated to or received by the commissioner for the program. Money deposited in the account is appropriated to the commissioner, does not cancel, and is continuously available for grants under this section. The commissioner may use up to five percent of the amount deposited into the account for the administration of this section.

Subd. 5. **Grant awards.** (a) The commissioner must award grants to eligible institutions of higher education on a competitive basis using criteria established in collaboration with the center. The commissioner must consider and prioritize applicants that have submitted for or received a comprehensive transition and postsecondary program designation, or applicants with documented progress or intent toward submitting for federal approval. An eligible institution of higher education may apply annually for and receive up to \$200,000 per year for four years and \$100,000 in subsequent years pending performance and the funding limitation in subdivision 3, paragraph (b).

(b) A grant recipient must:

(1) adopt the inclusive higher education national accreditation standards and guiding principles as established by the National Coordinating Center;

(2) provide a 25 percent match for the grant funds, either monetary or in-kind; and

(3) collaborate with the Office of Higher Education, the center, and key stakeholders in the development of the inclusive higher education initiative.

Subd. 6. **Grantee reporting.** By August 1 and January 1 following a fiscal year in which a grant was received and for five years thereafter, the grantee must submit a report to the director that includes the status and outcomes of the initiative funded. The report must include performance indicators and information deemed relevant by the director and commissioner. The report must include the following performance indicators:

(1) student recruitment and number of students enrolled;

(2) student retainment effort and retention rate;

(3) initiative goals and outcomes;

(4) student attainment rate;

(5) graduated student employment rates and salary levels at year one and year five after completion; and

(6) additional performance indicators or information established under subdivision 1, paragraph (a), clauses (5) and (6).

Subd. 7. **Reporting.** The director must evaluate the development and implementation of the Minnesota inclusive higher education initiatives receiving a grant under this section. The director must submit an annual report by October 1 on the progress to expand Minnesota inclusive higher education options for students with intellectual disabilities to the commissioner and chairs and ranking minority members of the legislative committees with jurisdiction over higher education policy and finance. The report must include statutory and budget recommendations.

Subd. 8. **Expiration.** This section expires October 1, 2027.

EFFECTIVE DATE. This section is effective June 30, 2022, except that the reporting requirements under subdivision 7 are effective June 30, 2023.

Sec. 6. Minnesota Statutes 2021 Supplement, section 136A.121, subdivision 6, is amended to read:

Subd. 6. **Cost of attendance.** (a) The recognized cost of attendance consists of: (1) an allowance specified in law for living and miscellaneous expenses, and (2) an allowance for tuition and fees equal to the lesser of the average tuition and fees charged by the institution, or a tuition and fee maximum if one is established in law. If no living and miscellaneous expense allowance is established in law, the allowance is equal to ~~409~~ 110 percent of the federal poverty guidelines for a one person household in Minnesota for nine months. If no tuition and fee maximum is established in law, the allowance for tuition and fees is equal to the lesser of: (1) the average tuition and fees charged by the institution, and (2) for two-year programs, an amount equal to the highest tuition and fees charged at a public two-year institution, or for four-year programs, an amount equal to the highest tuition and fees charged at a public university.

(b) For a student registering for less than full time, the office shall prorate the cost of attendance to the actual number of credits for which the student is enrolled.

(c) The recognized cost of attendance for a student who is confined to a Minnesota correctional institution shall consist of the tuition and fee component in paragraph (a), with no allowance for living and miscellaneous expenses.

(d) For the purpose of this subdivision, "fees" include only those fees that are mandatory and charged to full-time resident students attending the institution. Fees do not include charges for tools, equipment, computers, or other similar materials where the student retains ownership. Fees include charges for these materials if the institution retains ownership. Fees do not include optional or punitive fees.

Sec. 7. Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 136A.121, subdivision 18, is amended to read:

Subd. 18. **Data.** (a) An eligible institution whose students are eligible to receive funding under sections 136A.095 to 136A.246 must provide to the office data on student enrollment and federal and state financial aid.

(b) An institution or its agent must provide to the office aggregate and distributional financial or other data as determined by the commissioner that is directly related to the responsibilities of the office under this chapter. The commissioner may only request aggregate and distributional data after establishing and consulting with a data advisory task force to determine the need, content, and detail of the information. Data provided by nonpublic institutions under this paragraph is considered nonpublic data under chapter 13.

Sec. 8. **[136A.1251] STUDENT-PARENT SUPPORT INITIATIVE.**

Subdivision 1. **Grants.** (a) To address the needs and support the educational goals of expectant and parenting college students across Minnesota, the commissioner shall award grants and provide support services to institutions and partnering entities that assist parents of young children and expectant parents. Grants shall be awarded to postsecondary institutions, professional organizations, community-based organizations, or other applicants deemed appropriate by the commissioner. Grants must be used to offer services to support the academic goals, health, and well-being of student parents. Services and costs eligible for grant funding include but are not limited to:

(1) program development costs;

(2) costs related to the start-up of on-campus child care;

(3) evaluation and data collection; and

(4) direct assistance to student parents including:

(i) scholarships;

(ii) basic needs support; and

(iii) expenses related to child care.

(b) Postsecondary institutions may act as the fiscal agents in partnership with a local nongovernmental agency, child care center, or other organization that serves student parents.

Subd. 2. **Application process.** The commissioner shall develop a grant application process. The commissioner shall support projects in a manner that attempts to ensure eligible students throughout the state have access to program services.

Subd. 3. **Health-related supports.** The commissioner, in partnership with the Department of Health, shall provide health-related supports. Activities for health-related supports include:

(1) ensuring programs, services, and materials are medically accurate, age appropriate, culturally and linguistically appropriate, and inclusive of all populations;

(2) working with community health care providers and other service support organizations that serve the target population for this program; and

(3) providing technical assistance and training for institutional parent support center staff on how to conduct screenings and referrals for the health concerns of student parents, including alcohol misuse, substance use disorders, depression, anxiety, intimate partner violence, tobacco and nicotine, and other health concerns.

Subd. 4. **Report and evaluation.** By August 1 of each odd-numbered year, the commissioner shall submit a report to the chairs and ranking minority members of the legislative committees with jurisdiction over higher education finance regarding the grant recipients and their activities. The report shall include information about the students served, the organizations providing services, program activities, program goals, and outcomes.

Sec. 9. Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 136A.1701, subdivision 11, is amended to read:

Subd. 11. **Data.** (a) An eligible institution whose students are eligible to receive funding under sections 136A.15 to 136A.1795 and licensed or registered under sections 136A.61 to 136A.834 must provide to the office data on student enrollment and federal and state financial aid.

(b) An institution or its agent must provide to the office aggregate and distributional financial or other data as determined by the commissioner that is directly related to the responsibilities of the office under this chapter. The commissioner may only request aggregate and distributional data after establishing and consulting with a data advisory task force to determine the need, content, and detail of the information. Data provided by nonpublic institutions under this paragraph is considered nonpublic data under chapter 13.

Sec. 10. Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 136A.833, is amended to read:

136A.833 EXEMPTIONS.

Subdivision 1. **Application for exemptions.** A school that seeks an exemption from the provisions of sections 136A.822 to 136A.834 for the school and all of its programs or some of its programs must apply to the office to establish that the school or program meets the requirements of an exemption. An exemption for the school or program expires two years from the date of approval or when a school adds a new program or makes a modification equal to or greater than 25 percent to an existing educational program. If a school is reapplying for an exemption, the application must be submitted to the office 90 days before the current exemption expires. This exemption shall

not extend to any school that uses any publication or advertisement that is not truthful and gives any false, fraudulent, deceptive, inaccurate, or misleading impressions about the school or its personnel, programs, services, or occupational opportunities for its graduates for promotion and student recruitment. ~~Exemptions denied under this section are subject to appeal under section 136A.65, subdivision 8, paragraph (e)~~ If an exemption is denied, the office shall provide notice of the right to appeal under chapter 14. If an appeal is initiated, the denial of the exemption is not effective until the final determination of the appeal, unless immediate effect is ordered by the court.

Subd. 2. **Exemption reasons.** Sections 136A.821 to 136A.832 shall not apply to the following:

- (1) public postsecondary institutions;
- (2) postsecondary institutions registered under sections 136A.61 to 136A.71;
- (3) postsecondary institutions exempt from registration under sections 136A.653, subdivisions 2, 3, and 3a; 136A.657; and 136A.658;
- ~~(3)~~ (4) private career schools of nursing accredited by the state Board of Nursing or an equivalent public board of another state or foreign country;
- ~~(4)~~ (5) private schools complying with the requirements of section 120A.22, subdivision 4;
- ~~(5)~~ (6) courses taught to students in ~~a valid~~ an apprenticeship program registered by the United States Department of Labor or Minnesota Department of Labor and taught by or required by a trade union;
- ~~(6)~~ (7) private career schools exclusively engaged in training physically or mentally disabled persons for the state of Minnesota;
- ~~(7)~~ (8) private career schools licensed by boards authorized under Minnesota law to issue licenses for training programs except private career schools required to obtain a private career school license due to the use of "academy," "institute," "college," or "university" in their names;
- ~~(8)~~ (9) private career schools and educational programs, or training programs, contracted for by persons, firms, corporations, government agencies, or associations, for the training of their own employees, for which no fee is charged the employee;
- ~~(9)~~ (10) private career schools engaged exclusively in the teaching of purely avocational, recreational, or remedial subjects, including adult basic education, as determined by the office except private career schools required to obtain a private career school license due to the use of "academy," "institute," "college," or "university" in their names unless the private career school used "academy" or "institute" in its name prior to August 1, 2008;
- ~~(10)~~ (11) classes, courses, or programs conducted by a bona fide trade, professional, or fraternal organization, solely for that organization's membership;
- ~~(11)~~ (12) programs in the fine arts provided by organizations exempt from taxation under section 290.05 and registered with the attorney general under chapter 309. For the purposes of this clause, "fine arts" means activities resulting in artistic creation or artistic performance of works of the imagination which are engaged in for the primary purpose of creative expression rather than commercial sale or employment. In making this determination the office may seek the advice and recommendation of the Minnesota Board of the Arts;
- ~~(12)~~ (13) classes, courses, or programs intended to fulfill the continuing education requirements for licensure or certification in a profession, that have been approved by a legislatively or judicially established board or agency responsible for regulating the practice of the profession or by an industry-specific certification entity, and that are offered exclusively to ~~an individual practicing the profession~~ individuals with the professional licensure or certification;

~~(13)~~ (14) classes, courses, or programs intended to prepare students to sit for undergraduate, graduate, postgraduate, or occupational licensing ~~and occupational certification, or~~ entrance examinations;

~~(14)~~ (15) classes, courses, or programs providing 16 or fewer clock hours of instruction ~~that are not part of the curriculum for an occupation or entry level employment except private career schools required to obtain a private career school license due to the use of "academy," "institute," "college," or "university" in their names;~~

(15) (16) classes, courses, or programs providing instruction in personal development, modeling, or acting;

~~(16) training or instructional programs, in which one instructor teaches an individual student, that are not part of the curriculum for an occupation or are not intended to prepare a person for entry level employment;~~

(17) private career schools with no physical presence in Minnesota, as determined by the office, engaged exclusively in offering distance instruction that are located in and regulated by other states or jurisdictions if the distance education instruction does not include internships, externships, field placements, or clinical placements for residents of Minnesota; and

(18) private career schools providing exclusively training, instructional programs, or courses where tuition, fees, and any other charges for a student to participate do not exceed \$100.

Sec. 11. Minnesota Statutes 2021 Supplement, section 136A.91, subdivision 1, is amended to read:

Subdivision 1. **Grants.** (a) The Office of Higher Education must establish a competitive grant program for postsecondary institutions to expand concurrent enrollment opportunities. To the extent that there are qualified applicants, the commissioner of the Office of Higher Education shall distribute grant funds to ensure:

(1) eligible students throughout the state have access to concurrent enrollment programs; and

(2) preference for grants that expand programs is given to programs already at capacity.

(b) The commissioner may award grants under this section to postsecondary institutions for any of the following purposes:

(1) to develop new concurrent enrollment courses under section 124D.09, subdivision 10, that satisfy the elective standard for career and technical education; or

(2) to expand the existing concurrent enrollment programs already offered by the postsecondary institution by:

(i) creating new sections within the same high school;

(ii) offering the existing course in new high schools; ~~or~~ and

(iii) supporting the preparation, recruitment, and success of students who are underrepresented in concurrent enrollment classrooms.

Sec. 12. Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 136F.02, subdivision 1, is amended to read:

Subdivision 1. **Membership.** The board consists of 15 members appointed by the governor, including three members who are students who have attended an institution for at least one year and are enrolled at the time of appointment at least half time in a degree, diploma, or certificate program in an institution governed by the board. The student members shall include one member from a community college, one member from a state university, and

one member from a technical college. One member representing labor must be appointed after considering the recommendations made under section 136F.045. The governor is not bound by the recommendations. Appointments to the board are with the advice and consent of the senate. At least one member of the board must be a resident of each congressional district. All other members must be appointed to represent the state at large. In selecting appointees, the governor must consider the needs of the board and the balance of the board membership with respect to labor and business representation ~~and~~; racial, gender, geographic, and ethnic composition; and occupation and experience. In selecting appointees, the governor must consider the needs of the board for skills relevant to the governance of the Minnesota State Colleges and Universities and the candidate's ability to discharge the responsibilities of the board.

A commissioner of a state agency may not serve as a member of the board.

Sec. 13. Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 136F.302, subdivision 1, is amended to read:

Subdivision 1. ACT or SAT college ready score; Minnesota Comprehensive Assessment career and college ready benchmarks. (a) A state college or university must not require an individual to take a ~~remedial developmental~~, noncredit course in a subject area if the individual has received a college ready ACT or SAT score or met a career and college ready Minnesota Comprehensive Assessment benchmark in that subject area. Only the ACT and SAT scores an individual received and the Minnesota Comprehensive Assessment benchmarks an individual met in the previous five years are valid for purposes of this section. Each state college and university must post notice of the exemption from ~~remedial developmental~~ course taking on its website explaining student course placement requirements. Prior to enrolling an individual in a developmental course, a college or university must (1) determine if the individual's performance on the ACT, SAT, or Minnesota Comprehensive Assessments exempts the individual from the developmental course under this paragraph, and (2) inform the individual if a developmental course is required.

(b) When deciding if an individual is admitted to or if an individual may enroll in a state college or university, the state college or university must consider the individual's scores on the high school Minnesota Comprehensive Assessments, in addition to other factors determined relevant by the college or university.

Sec. 14. Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 136F.302, subdivision 2, is amended to read:

Subd. 2. Testing Process for determining if ~~remediating developmental education~~ is necessary. (a) A college or university must not place an individual in a developmental, noncredit course based solely on a testing process. A state college or university may use multiple measures to make a holistic determination on whether to place an individual in a developmental course. Multiple measures may include:

(1) testing under paragraph (b);

(2) the individual's scores on the high school Minnesota Comprehensive Assessments, the ACT, or the SAT;

(3) high school grade point average;

(4) teacher recommendations; and

(5) other factors determined relevant by the college or university.

(b) A college or university testing process used to determine whether an individual is placed in a ~~remedial developmental~~, noncredit course must comply with this subdivision. Prior to taking a test, an individual must be given reasonable time and opportunity to review materials provided by the college or university covering the material to be tested which must include a sample test. An individual who is required to take a ~~remedial~~

developmental, noncredit course as a result of a test given by a college or university must be given an opportunity to retake the test at the earliest time determined by the individual when testing is otherwise offered. The college or university must provide an individual with study materials for the purpose of retaking and passing the test.

Sec. 15. Minnesota Statutes 2021 Supplement, section 136F.38, subdivision 3, is amended to read:

Subd. 3. **Program eligibility.** (a) Scholarships shall be awarded only to a student eligible for resident tuition, as defined in section 135A.043, who is enrolled in any of the following programs of study or certification: (1) advanced manufacturing; (2) agriculture; (3) health care services; (4) information technology; (5) early childhood; (6) transportation; ~~or~~ (7) construction; (8) social work; (9) law enforcement; or (10) a program of study under paragraph (b).

(b) Each institution may add one additional area of study or certification, based on a workforce shortage for full-time employment requiring postsecondary education that is unique to the institution's specific region, as reported in the most recent Department of Employment and Economic Development job vacancy survey data for the economic development region in which the institution is located. A workforce shortage area is one in which the job vacancy rate for full-time employment in a specific occupation in a region is higher than the state average vacancy rate for that same occupation. The institution may change the area of study or certification based on new data once every two years.

(c) The student must be enrolled for at least nine credits in a two-year college in the Minnesota State Colleges and Universities system to be eligible for first- and second-year scholarships.

(d) The student is eligible for a one-year transfer scholarship if the student transfers from a two-year college after two or more terms, and the student is enrolled for at least nine credits in a four-year university in the Minnesota State Colleges and Universities system.

Sec. 16. Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 137.022, subdivision 4, is amended to read:

Subd. 4. **Mineral research; scholarships.** (a) All income credited after July 1, 1992, to the permanent university fund from royalties for mining under state mineral leases from and after July 1, 1991, must be allocated as provided in this subdivision.

(b)(1) Beginning January 1, 2013, 50 percent of the income must be allocated according to this paragraph. One-half of the income under this paragraph, up to ~~\$50,000,000~~ \$100,000,000, must be credited to the mineral research account of the fund to be allocated for the Natural Resources Research Institute-Duluth and Coleraine facilities, for mineral and mineral-related research including mineral-related environmental research. The other one-half of the income under this paragraph, up to \$25,000,000, is credited to an endowment for the costs of operating a mining, ~~metallurgical mineral, mineral-related, or related engineering science, technology, engineering, and mathematics (STEM) degree program programs~~ offered through the University of Minnesota at Mesabi Range Community and Technical College and the Swenson College of Science and Engineering at Duluth to support workforce development and collaborations benefiting regional academics, industry, and natural resources on the Iron Range in northeast Minnesota and for scholarships for Minnesota students to attend the mining, ~~metallurgical, or related engineering program~~ mineral, mineral-related, or STEM programs. The maximum scholarship awarded to attend the ~~mining, metallurgical, or related engineering degree program programs~~ funded under this paragraph cannot exceed ~~\$6,500~~ 75 percent of current in-state tuition rates per academic year and may be awarded a maximum of four academic years.

(2) The remainder of the income under paragraph (a) plus the amount of any income under clause (1) after ~~\$50,000,000~~ \$100,000,000 has been credited to the mineral research account for the Natural Resources Research Institute and the amount of any income over the \$25,000,000 for the ~~engineering program~~ programming in clause (1)

must be credited to the endowed scholarship account of the fund for distribution annually for scholastic achievement as provided by the Board of Regents to undergraduates enrolled at the University of Minnesota who are resident students as defined in section 136A.101, subdivision 8.

(c) The annual distribution from the endowed scholarship account must be allocated to the various campuses of the University of Minnesota in proportion to the number of undergraduate resident students enrolled on each campus.

(d) The Board of Regents must report to the education committees of the legislature biennially at the time of the submission of its budget request on the disbursement of money from the endowed scholarship account and to the environment and natural resources committees on the use of the mineral research account.

(e) Capital gains and losses and portfolio income of the permanent university fund must be credited to its three accounts in proportion to the market value of each account.

(f) The endowment support from the income and capital gains of the endowed mineral research and endowed scholarship accounts of the fund must not total more than six percent per year of the 36-month trailing average market value of the account from which the support is derived.

Sec. 17. Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 137.024, is amended to read:

137.024 CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICTS REPRESENTED ON BOARD OF REGENTS.

(a) At least one member of the Board of Regents of the university shall be a resident of each congressional district.

(b) If legislative redistricting changes the boundaries of the state's congressional districts, sitting regents representing specific congressional districts may fulfill their elected terms on the Board of Regents. When a seat designated for a congressional district first becomes vacant after redistricting, the legislature shall apply current district boundaries in order to comply with paragraph (a).

(c) If, due to congressional apportionment, the state loses a congressional district, the regent seat designated for that district shall represent the state at large. If the state gains a congressional district, the next vacant at-large seat that is not reserved pursuant to section 137.023 must be assigned to the new district.

Sec. 18. Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 137.0245, subdivision 2, is amended to read:

Subd. 2. **Membership.** (a) The Regent Candidate Advisory Council shall consist of ~~24~~ 20 members.

~~Twelve~~ (b) Five members shall be appointed by the Subcommittee on Committees of the Committee on Rules and Administration of the senate. ~~Twelve~~ Five members shall be appointed by the speaker of the house. ~~Each appointing authority must appoint one member who is a student enrolled in a degree program at the University of Minnesota at the time of appointment.~~ No more than ~~one-third~~ two-thirds of the members appointed by each appointing authority may be current or former legislators. No more than ~~two-thirds~~ three of the members appointed by each appointing authority may belong to the same political party; however, political activity or affiliation is not required for the appointment of any member. Geographical representation must be taken into consideration when making appointments.

(c) Additional members of the council shall include:

(1) one current faculty member from each of the five University of Minnesota system campuses, each of whom shall be appointed by the faculty senate of that faculty member's campus, or, if no campus-specific faculty senate exists, by the university system's faculty senate; and

(2) the current student body president of each of the five University of Minnesota system campuses, or student designees thereof.

(d) Section 15.0575 shall govern the advisory council, except that:

(4) the members, except for a student body president or student designee thereof, shall be appointed to six-year terms with one third appointed each even-numbered year; and

(2) student members are appointed to two-year terms with two students appointed each even-numbered year.

(e) A member may not serve more than two full terms.

EFFECTIVE DATE. This section is effective the day following final enactment. By September 1, 2022, the house and senate shall appoint one member to a term that expires January 2024, two members to terms that expire January 2026, and two members to full terms that expire January 2028. Members of the Regent Candidate Advisory Council at the time of enactment may be reappointed, but remain subject to the two-term limit imposed by this section.

Sec. 19. Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 137.0246, is amended to read:

137.0246 REGENT NOMINATION AND ELECTION.

Subd. 2. **Regent nomination joint committee.** (a) The joint legislative committee consists of the members of the higher education budget and policy divisions in each house of the legislature. The chairs of the divisions from each body shall be cochair of the joint legislative committee. A majority of the members from each house is a quorum of the joint committee.

(b) By February 28 of each odd-numbered year, or at a date agreed to by concurrent resolution, the joint legislative committee shall meet to consider the advisory council's recommendations for regent of the University of Minnesota for possible presentation to a joint convention of the legislature.

(c) The joint committee may recommend to the joint convention candidates recommended by the advisory council and the other candidates nominated by the joint committee. A candidate other than those recommended by the advisory council may be nominated for consideration by the joint committee only if the nomination receives the support of at least three house of representatives members of the committee and two senate members of the committee. A candidate must receive a majority vote of members from the house of representatives and from the senate on the joint committee to be recommended to the joint convention. The joint committee may recommend ~~no more than one candidate~~ up to two candidates for each vacancy. In recommending nominees, the joint committee must consider the needs of the board of regents and the balance of the board membership with respect to gender, racial, and ethnic composition.

Sec. 20. **OWATONNA LEARN TO EARN COALITION GRANT FUNDS REPORT.**

By February 1, 2026, the Owatonna Learn to Earn Coalition must report to the commissioner of the Office of Higher Education and to the chairs and ranking minority members of the committees with jurisdiction over higher education on activities funded under article 1, section 2, subdivisions 8 and 9. The report must include but is not limited to information regarding:

(1) the impact of the grant funds on high school and technical college student enrollment in technical education courses receiving equipment funded through the grant;

(2) the number of grant-related degrees awarded by Owatonna Riverland Community College;

(3) the results of the Department of Employment and Economic Development grant to conduct a needs assessment examining current and future workforce needs in the region; and

(4) employment impacted in the area associated with the grant, including recruitment and retention.

Sec. 21. **REQUEST TO THE BOARD OF REGENTS.**

The Board of Regents of the University of Minnesota is requested to amend its policies to permit a regent to serve as a compensated university employee.

Sec. 22. **REVISOR INSTRUCTION.**

The revisor of statutes shall substitute the term "developmental" for "remedial" wherever the term refers to remedial education courses at a postsecondary institution. The revisor shall also make grammatical changes related to the changes in terms to preserve the meaning of the text.

Sec. 23. **REPEALER.**

(a) Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 136F.03, is repealed.

(b) Minnesota Rules, part 4880.2500, is repealed.

ARTICLE 3
MINNESOTA HEALTH AND EDUCATION FACILITIES AUTHORITY

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 136A.25, is amended to read:

136A.25 CREATION.

A state agency known as the Minnesota ~~Higher~~ Health and Education Facilities Authority is hereby created.

Sec. 2. Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 136A.26, is amended to read:

136A.26 MEMBERSHIPS; OFFICERS; COMPENSATION; REMOVAL.

Subdivision 1. **Membership.** The Minnesota ~~Higher~~ Health and Education Facilities Authority shall consist of ~~eight~~ nine members appointed by the governor with the advice and consent of the senate, and a representative of the ~~office~~ Office of Higher Education.

All members to be appointed by the governor shall be residents of the state. At least two members must reside outside the metropolitan area as defined in section 473.121, subdivision 2. At least one of the members shall be a person having a favorable reputation for skill, knowledge, and experience in the field of state and municipal finance; ~~and~~ at least one shall be a person having a favorable reputation for skill, knowledge, and experience in the building construction field; ~~and~~ at least one of the members shall be a trustee, director, officer, or employee of an institution of higher education; ~~and~~ at least one of the members shall be a trustee, director, officer, or employee of a health care organization.

Subd. 1a. **Private College Council member.** The president of the Minnesota Private College Council, or the president's designee, shall serve without compensation as an advisory, nonvoting member of the authority.

Subd. 1b. **Nonprofit health care association member.** The chief executive officer of a Minnesota nonprofit membership association whose members are primarily nonprofit health care organizations, or the chief executive officer's designee, shall serve without compensation as an advisory, nonvoting member of the authority. The identity of the Minnesota nonprofit membership association shall be determined and may be changed from time to time by the members of the authority in accordance with and as shall be provided in the bylaws of the authority.

Subd. 2. **Term; compensation; removal.** The membership terms, compensation, removal of members, and filling of vacancies for authority members other than the representative of the office, ~~and the president of the Private College Council, or the chief executive officer of the Minnesota nonprofit membership association described in subdivision 1b~~ shall be as provided in section 15.0575.

Sec. 3. Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 136A.27, is amended to read:

136A.27 POLICY.

It is hereby declared that for the benefit of the people of the state, the increase of their commerce, welfare and prosperity and the improvement of their health and living conditions it is essential that health care organizations within the state be provided with appropriate additional means to establish, acquire, construct, improve, and expand health care facilities in furtherance of their purposes; that this and future generations of youth be given the fullest opportunity to learn and to develop their intellectual and mental capacities; that it is essential that institutions of higher education within the state be provided with appropriate additional means to assist such youth in achieving the required levels of learning and development of their intellectual and mental capacities; and that health care organizations and institutions of higher education be enabled to refinance outstanding indebtedness incurred to provide existing facilities used for such purposes in order to preserve and enhance the utilization of facilities for purposes of health care and higher education, to extend or adjust maturities in relation to the resources available for their payment, and to save interest costs and thereby reduce health care costs or higher education tuition, fees, and charges; ~~and~~. It is hereby further declared that it is the purpose of sections 136A.25 to 136A.42 to provide a measure of assistance and an alternative method to enable health care organizations and institutions of higher education in the state to provide the facilities and structures which are sorely needed to accomplish the purposes of sections 136A.25 to 136A.42, all to the public benefit and good, to the extent and manner provided herein.

Sec. 4. Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 136A.28, is amended to read:

136A.28 DEFINITIONS.

Subdivision 1. **Scope.** In sections 136A.25 to 136A.42, the following words and terms shall, unless the context otherwise requires, have the meanings ascribed to them.

Subd. 1a. **Affiliate.** "Affiliate" means an entity that directly or indirectly controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with, another entity. For the purposes of this subdivision, "control" means either the power to elect a majority of the members of the governing body of an entity or the power, whether by contract or otherwise, to direct the management and policies of the entity. Affiliate also means an entity whose business or substantially all of whose property is operated under a lease, management agreement, or operating agreement by another entity, or an entity who operates the business or substantially all of the property of another entity under a lease, management agreement, or operating agreement.

Subd. 2. **Authority.** "Authority" means the ~~Higher~~ Health and Education Facilities Authority created by sections 136A.25 to 136A.42.

Subd. 3. **Project.** "Project" means ~~a structure or structures available for use as a dormitory or other student housing facility, a dining hall, student union, administration building, academic building, library, laboratory, research facility, classroom, athletic facility, health care facility, child care facility, and maintenance, storage, or utility facility and other structures or facilities related thereto or required or useful for the instruction of students or the conducting of research or the operation of an institution of higher education, whether proposed, under construction, or completed, including parking and other facilities or structures essential or convenient for the orderly conduct of such institution for higher education, and shall also include landscaping, site preparation, furniture, equipment and machinery, and other similar items necessary or convenient for the operation of a particular facility~~

~~or structure in the manner for which its use is intended but shall not include such items as books, fuel, supplies, or other items the costs of which are customarily deemed to result in a current operating charge, and shall a health care facility or an education facility whether proposed, under construction, or completed, and includes land or interests in land, appurtenances, site preparation, landscaping, buildings and structures, systems, fixtures, furniture, machinery, equipment, and parking. Project also includes other structures, facilities, improvements, machinery, equipment, and means of transport of a capital nature that are necessary or convenient for the operation of the facility. Project does not include: (1) any facility used or to be used for sectarian instruction or as a place of religious worship ~~nor~~; (2) any facility which is used or to be used primarily in connection with any part of the program of a school or department of divinity for any religious denomination; nor (3) any books, supplies, medicine, medical supplies, fuel, or other items, the cost of which are customarily deemed to result in a current operating charge.~~

Subd. 4. **Cost.** "Cost," as applied to a project or any portion thereof financed under the provisions of sections 136A.25 to 136A.42, means all or any part of the cost of construction, acquisition, alteration, enlargement, reconstruction and remodeling of a project including all lands, structures, real or personal property, rights, rights-of-way, franchises, easements and interests acquired or used for or in connection with a project, the cost of demolishing or removing any buildings or structures on land so acquired, including the cost of acquiring any lands to which ~~such~~ buildings or structures may be moved, the cost of all machinery and equipment, financing charges, interest prior to, during and for a period after completion of such construction and acquisition, provisions for reserves for principal and interest and for extensions, enlargements, additions and improvements, the cost of architectural, engineering, financial and legal services, plans, specifications, studies, surveys, estimates of cost and of revenues, administrative expenses, expenses necessary or incident to determining the feasibility or practicability of constructing the project and such other expenses as may be necessary or incident to the construction and acquisition of the project, the financing of such construction and acquisition and the placing of the project in operation.

Subd. 5. **Bonds.** "Bonds," or "revenue bonds" means revenue bonds of the authority issued under the provisions of sections 136A.25 to 136A.42, including revenue refunding bonds, notwithstanding that the same may be secured by mortgage or the full faith and credit of a participating institution ~~for higher education~~ or any other lawfully pledged security of a participating institution ~~for higher education~~.

Subd. 6. **Institution of higher education.** "Institution of higher education" means a nonprofit educational institution within the state authorized to provide a program of education beyond the high school level.

Subd. 6a. **Health care organization.** (a) "Health care organization" means a nonprofit organization located within the state and authorized by law to operate a nonprofit health care facility in the state. Health care organization also means a nonprofit affiliate of a health care organization as defined under this paragraph, provided the affiliate is located within the state or within a state that is geographically contiguous to Minnesota.

(b) Health care organization also means a nonprofit organization located within another state that is geographically contiguous to Minnesota and authorized by law to operate a nonprofit health care facility in that state, provided that the nonprofit organization located within the contiguous state is an affiliate of a health care organization located within the state.

Subd. 6b. **Education facility.** "Education facility" means a structure or structures available for use as a dormitory or other student housing facility, dining hall, student union, administration building, academic building, library, laboratory, research facility, classroom, athletic facility, student health care facility, or child care facility, and includes other facilities or structures related thereto essential or convenient for the orderly conduct of an institution of higher education.

Subd. 6c. **Health care facility.** (a) "Health care facility" means a structure or structures available for use within this state as a hospital, clinic, psychiatric residential treatment facility, birth center, outpatient surgical center, comprehensive outpatient rehabilitation facility, outpatient physical therapy or speech pathology facility, end-stage renal dialysis facility, medical laboratory, pharmacy, radiation therapy facility, diagnostic imaging facility, medical

office building, residence for nurses or interns, nursing home, boarding care home, assisted living facility, residential hospice, intermediate care facility for persons with developmental disabilities, supervised living facility, housing with services establishment, board and lodging establishment with special services, adult day care center, day services facility, prescribed pediatric extended care facility, community residential setting, adult foster home, or other facility related to medical or health care research, or the delivery or administration of health care services, and includes other structures or facilities related thereto essential or convenient for the orderly conduct of a health care organization.

(b) Health care facility also means a facility in a state that is geographically contiguous to Minnesota operated by a health care organization that corresponds by purpose, function, or use with a facility listed in paragraph (a).

Subd. 7. **Participating institution of higher education.** "~~Participating institution of higher education~~" means a health care organization or an institution of higher education that, under the provisions of sections 136A.25 to 136A.42, undertakes the financing and construction or acquisition of a project or undertakes the refunding or refinancing of obligations or of a mortgage or of advances as provided in sections 136A.25 to 136A.42. Community colleges and technical colleges may be considered participating institutions ~~of higher education~~ for the purpose of financing and constructing child care facilities and parking facilities.

Sec. 5. Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 136A.29, subdivision 1, is amended to read:

Subdivision 1. **Purpose.** The purpose of the authority shall be to assist health care organizations and institutions of higher education in the construction, financing, and refinancing of projects. The exercise by the authority of the powers conferred by sections 136A.25 to 136A.42, shall be deemed and held to be the performance of an essential public function. For the purpose of sections 136A.25 to 136A.42, the authority shall have the powers and duties set forth in subdivisions 2 to 23.

Sec. 6. Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 136A.29, subdivision 3, is amended to read:

Subd. 3. **Employees.** The authority is authorized and empowered to appoint and employ employees as it may deem necessary to carry out its duties, determine the title of the employees so employed, and fix the salary of ~~said its~~ employees. Employees of the authority shall participate in retirement and other benefits in the same manner that employees in the ~~unclassified service of the office~~ managerial plan under section 43A.18, subdivision 3, participate.

Sec. 7. Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 136A.29, subdivision 6, is amended to read:

Subd. 6. **Projects; generally.** (a) The authority is authorized and empowered to determine the location and character of any project to be financed under the provisions of sections 136A.25 to 136A.42, and to construct, reconstruct, remodel, maintain, manage, enlarge, alter, add to, repair, operate, lease, as lessee or lessor, and regulate the same, to enter into contracts for any or all of such purposes, to enter into contracts for the management and operation of a project, and to designate a participating institution ~~of higher education~~ as its agent to determine the location and character of a project undertaken by such participating institution ~~of higher education~~ under the provisions of sections 136A.25 to 136A.42 and as the agent of the authority, to construct, reconstruct, remodel, maintain, manage, enlarge, alter, add to, repair, operate, lease, as lessee or lessor, and regulate the same, and as the agent of the authority, to enter into contracts for any or all of such purposes, including contracts for the management and operation of such project.

(b) Notwithstanding paragraph (a), a project involving a health care facility within the state financed under sections 136A.25 to 136A.42, must comply with all applicable requirements in state law related to authorizing construction of or modifications to a health care facility, including the requirements of sections 144.5509, 144.551, 144A.071, and 252.291.

(c) Contracts of the authority or of a participating institution ~~of higher education~~ to acquire or to construct, reconstruct, remodel, maintain, enlarge, alter, add to, or repair projects shall not be subject to the provisions of chapter 16C or section 574.26, or any other public contract or competitive bid law.

Sec. 8. Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 136A.29, subdivision 9, is amended to read:

Subd. 9. **Revenue bonds; limit.** (a) The authority is authorized and empowered to issue revenue bonds whose aggregate principal amount at any time shall not exceed ~~\$1,300,000,000~~ \$4,000,000,000 and to issue notes, bond anticipation notes, and revenue refunding bonds of the authority under the provisions of sections 136A.25 to 136A.42, to provide funds for acquiring, constructing, reconstructing, enlarging, remodeling, renovating, improving, furnishing, or equipping one or more projects or parts thereof.

(b) Of the \$4,000,000,000 limit in paragraph (a), the aggregate principal amount used to fund education facilities may not exceed \$1,750,000,000 at any time, and the aggregate principal amount used to fund health care facilities may not exceed \$2,250,000,000 at any time.

Sec. 9. Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 136A.29, subdivision 10, is amended to read:

Subd. 10. **Revenue bonds; issuance, purpose, conditions.** The authority is authorized and empowered to issue revenue bonds to acquire projects from or to make loans to participating institutions ~~of higher education~~ and thereby refinance outstanding indebtedness incurred by participating institutions ~~of higher education~~ to provide funds for the acquisition, construction or improvement of a facility before or after the enactment of sections 136A.25 to 136A.42, but otherwise eligible to be and being a project thereunder, whenever the authority finds that such refinancing will enhance or preserve such participating institutions and such facilities or utilization thereof for health care or educational purposes or extend or adjust maturities to correspond to the resources available for their payment, or reduce charges or fees imposed on patients or occupants, or the tuition, charges, or fees imposed on students for the use or occupancy of the facilities of such participating institutions ~~of higher education~~ or costs met by federal or state public funds, or enhance or preserve health care or educational programs and research or the acquisition or improvement of other facilities eligible to be a project or part thereof by the participating institution ~~of higher education~~. The amount of revenue bonds to be issued to refinance outstanding indebtedness of a participating institution ~~of higher education~~ shall not exceed the lesser of (a) the fair value of the project to be acquired by the authority from the institution or mortgaged to the authority by the institution or (b) the amount of the outstanding indebtedness including any premium thereon and any interest accrued or to accrue to the date of redemption and any legal, fiscal and related costs in connection with such refinancing and reasonable reserves, as determined by the authority. The provisions of this subdivision do not prohibit the authority from issuing revenue bonds within and charged against the limitations provided in subdivision 9 to provide funds for improvements, alteration, renovation, or extension of the project refinanced.

Sec. 10. Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 136A.29, subdivision 14, is amended to read:

Subd. 14. **Rules for use of projects.** The authority is authorized and empowered to establish rules for the use of a project or any portion thereof and to designate a participating institution ~~of higher education~~ as its agent to establish rules for the use of a project undertaken for such participating institution ~~of higher education~~.

Sec. 11. Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 136A.29, subdivision 19, is amended to read:

Subd. 19. **Surety.** Before the issuance of any revenue bonds under the provisions of sections 136A.25 to 136A.42, any member or officer of the authority authorized by resolution of the authority to handle funds or sign checks of the authority shall be covered under a surety or fidelity bond in an amount to be determined by the authority. Each such bond shall be conditioned upon the faithful performance of the duties of the office of the member or officer, and shall be executed by a surety company authorized to transact business in the state of Minnesota as surety. The cost of each such bond shall be paid by the authority.

Sec. 12. Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 136A.29, subdivision 20, is amended to read:

Subd. 20. **Sale, lease, and disposal of property.** The authority is authorized and empowered to sell, lease, release, or otherwise dispose of real and personal property or interests therein, or a combination thereof, acquired by the authority under authority of sections 136A.25 to 136A.42 and no longer needed for the purposes of ~~such this~~ chapter or of the authority, and grant such easements and other rights in, over, under, or across a project as will not interfere with its use of ~~such the~~ property. ~~Such The~~ sale, lease, release, disposition, or grant may be made without competitive bidding and in ~~such the~~ manner and for such consideration as the authority in its judgment deems appropriate.

Sec. 13. Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 136A.29, subdivision 21, is amended to read:

Subd. 21. **Loans.** The authority is authorized and empowered to make loans to any participating institution ~~of higher education~~ for the cost of a project in accordance with an agreement between the authority and the participating institution ~~of higher education~~; provided that no ~~such~~ loan shall exceed the total cost of the project as determined by the participating institution ~~of higher education~~ and approved by the authority.

Sec. 14. Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 136A.29, subdivision 22, is amended to read:

Subd. 22. **Costs, expenses, and other charges.** The authority is authorized and empowered to charge to and apportion among participating institutions ~~of higher education~~ its administrative costs and expenses incurred in the exercise of the powers and duties conferred by sections 136A.25 to 136A.42 in the manner as the authority in its judgment deems appropriate.

Sec. 15. Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 136A.29, is amended by adding a subdivision to read:

Subd. 24. **Determination of affiliate status.** The authority is authorized and empowered to determine whether an entity is an affiliate as defined in section 136A.28, subdivision 1a. A determination by the authority of affiliate status shall be deemed conclusive for the purposes of sections 136A.25 to 136A.42.

Sec. 16. Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 136A.32, subdivision 1, is amended to read:

Subdivision 1. **Bonds; generally.** (a) The authority may from time to time issue revenue bonds for purposes of sections 136A.25 to 136A.42, and all such revenue bonds, notes, bond anticipation notes or other obligations of the authority issued pursuant to sections 136A.25 to 136A.42 shall be and are hereby declared to be negotiable for all purposes notwithstanding their payment from a limited source and without regard to any other law or laws. In anticipation of the sale of such revenue bonds, the authority may issue negotiable bond anticipation notes and may renew the same from time to time, but the maximum maturity of any such note, including renewals thereof, shall not exceed five years from the date of issue of the original note. Such notes shall be paid from any revenues of the authority available therefor and not otherwise pledged, or from the proceeds of sale of the revenue bonds of the authority in anticipation of which they were issued. The notes shall be issued in the same manner as the revenue bonds. Such notes and the resolution or resolutions authorizing the same may contain any provisions, conditions or limitations which a bond resolution or the authority may contain.

(b) Before issuing revenue bonds, notes, or other obligations under paragraph (a) on behalf of a health care organization to finance health care facilities, the authority must obtain consent by resolution from each city or town in which the project is located, except that consent need not be obtained in the case of a city or town with a population of less than 100,000. The consent by resolution requirement does not apply to financing under paragraph (a) on behalf of a participating institution which is primarily an institution of higher education.

Sec. 17. Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 136A.32, subdivision 4, is amended to read:

Subd. 4. **Provisions of resolution authorizing bonds.** Any resolution or resolutions authorizing any revenue bonds or any issue of revenue bonds may contain provisions, which shall be a part of the contract with the holders of the revenue bonds to be authorized, as to:

(1) pledging all or any part of the revenues of a project or projects, any revenue producing contract or contracts made by the authority with ~~any individual partnership, corporation or association or other body~~ one or more partnerships, corporations or associations, or other bodies, public or private, to secure the payment of the revenue bonds or of any particular issue of revenue bonds, subject to such agreements with bondholders as may then exist;

(2) the rentals, fees and other charges to be charged, and the amounts to be raised in each year thereby, and the use and disposition of the revenues;

(3) the setting aside of reserves or sinking funds, and the regulation and disposition thereof;

(4) limitations on the right of the authority or its agent to restrict and regulate the use of the project;

(5) limitations on the purpose to which the proceeds of sale of any issue of revenue bonds then or thereafter to be issued may be applied and pledging such proceeds to secure the payment of the revenue bonds or any issue of the revenue bonds;

(6) limitations on the issuance of additional bonds, the terms upon which additional bonds may be issued and secured and the refunding of outstanding bonds;

(7) the procedure, if any, by which the terms of any contract with bondholders may be amended or abrogated, the amount of bonds the holders of which must consent thereto, and the manner in which such consent may be given;

(8) limitations on the amount of moneys derived from the project to be expended for operating, administrative or other expenses of the authority;

(9) defining the acts or omissions to act which shall constitute a default in the duties of the authority to holders of its obligations and providing the rights and remedies of such holders in the event of a default; or

(10) the mortgaging of a project and the site thereof for the purpose of securing the bondholders.

Sec. 18. Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 136A.33, is amended to read:

136A.33 TRUST AGREEMENT.

In the discretion of the authority any revenue bonds issued under the provisions of sections 136A.25 to 136A.42, may be secured by a trust agreement by and between the authority and a corporate trustee or trustees, which may be any trust company or bank having the powers of a trust company within the state. ~~Such The~~ trust agreement or the resolution providing for the issuance of ~~such~~ revenue bonds may pledge or assign the revenues to be received or proceeds of any contract or contracts pledged and may convey or mortgage the project or any portion thereof. ~~Such The~~ trust agreement or resolution providing for the issuance of ~~such~~ revenue bonds may contain such provisions for protecting and enforcing the rights and remedies of the bondholders as may be reasonable and proper and not in violation of laws, including particularly such provisions as have hereinabove been specifically authorized to be included in any resolution or resolutions of the authority authorizing revenue bonds thereof. Any bank or trust company incorporated under the laws of the state ~~which that~~ may act as depository of the proceeds of bonds or of revenues or other moneys may furnish ~~such~~ indemnifying bonds or ~~pledges such~~ pledge securities as may be required by the authority. Any ~~such~~ trust agreement may set forth the rights and remedies of the bondholders and of

the trustee or trustees and may restrict the individual right of action by bondholders. In addition to the foregoing, any ~~such~~ trust agreement or resolution may contain ~~such~~ other provisions as the authority may deem reasonable and proper for the security of the bondholders. All expenses incurred in carrying out the provisions of ~~such~~ the trust agreement or resolution may be treated as a part of the cost of the operation of a project.

Sec. 19. Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 136A.34, subdivision 3, is amended to read:

Subd. 3. **Investment.** Any ~~such~~ escrowed proceeds, pending such use, may be invested and reinvested in direct obligations of the United States of America, or in certificates of deposit or time deposits secured by direct obligations of the United States of America, or in shares or units in any money market mutual fund whose investment portfolio consists solely of direct obligations of the United States of America, maturing at such time or times as shall be appropriate to assure the prompt payment, as to principal, interest and redemption premium, if any, of the outstanding revenue bonds to be so refunded. The interest, income and profits, if any, earned or realized on any such investment may also be applied to the payment of the outstanding revenue bonds to be so refunded. After the terms of the escrow have been fully satisfied and carried out, any balance of such proceeds and interest, income and profits, if any, earned or realized on the investments thereof may be returned to the authority for use by it in any lawful manner.

Sec. 20. Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 136A.34, subdivision 4, is amended to read:

Subd. 4. **Additional purpose; improvements.** The portion of the proceeds of any ~~such~~ revenue bonds issued for the additional purpose of paying all or any part of the cost of constructing and acquiring additions, improvements, extensions or enlargements of a project may be invested or deposited ~~in time deposits~~ as provided in section 136A.32, subdivision 7.

Sec. 21. Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 136A.36, is amended to read:

136A.36 REVENUES.

The authority may fix, revise, charge and collect rates, rents, fees and charges for the use of and for the services furnished or to be furnished by each project and ~~to~~ may contract with any person, partnership, association or corporation, or other body, public or private, in respect thereof. ~~Such~~ The rates, rents, fees, and charges may vary between projects involving an education facility and projects involving a health care facility and shall be fixed and adjusted in respect of the aggregate of rates, rents, fees, and charges from ~~such~~ the project so as to provide funds sufficient with other revenues, if any:

(1) to pay the cost of maintaining, repairing and operating the project and each and every portion thereof, to the extent that the payment of such cost has not otherwise been adequately provided for;

(2) to pay the principal of and the interest on outstanding revenue bonds of the authority issued in respect of such project as the same shall become due and payable; and

(3) to create and maintain reserves required or provided for in any resolution authorizing, or trust agreement securing, ~~such~~ revenue bonds of the authority. ~~Such~~ The rates, rents, fees and charges shall not be subject to supervision or regulation by any department, commission, board, body, bureau or agency of this state other than the authority. A sufficient amount of the revenues derived in respect of a project, except ~~such~~ part of ~~such~~ the revenues as may be necessary to pay the cost of maintenance, repair and operation and to provide reserves and for renewals, replacements, extensions, enlargements and improvements as may be provided for in the resolution authorizing the issuance of any revenue bonds of the authority or in the trust agreement securing the same, shall be set aside at such regular intervals as may be provided in ~~such~~ the resolution or trust agreement in a sinking or other similar fund ~~which that~~ is hereby pledged to, and charged with, the payment of the principal of and the interest on ~~such~~ revenue bonds as the same shall become due, and the redemption price or the purchase price of bonds retired by call or

purchase as therein provided. ~~Such~~ The pledge shall be valid and binding from the time when the pledge is made; the rates, rents, fees and charges and other revenues or other moneys so pledged and thereafter received by the authority shall immediately be subject to the lien of ~~such~~ the pledge without physical delivery thereof or further act, and the lien of any such pledge shall be valid and binding as against all parties having claims of any kind against the authority, irrespective of whether such parties have notice thereof. Neither the resolution nor any trust agreement by which a pledge is created need be filed or recorded except in the records of the authority. The use and disposition of moneys to the credit of such sinking or other similar fund shall be subject to the provisions of the resolution authorizing the issuance of such bonds or of such trust agreement. Except as may otherwise be provided in ~~such~~ the resolution or ~~such~~ trust agreement, ~~such~~ the sinking or other similar fund shall be a fund for all ~~such~~ revenue bonds issued to finance a project or projects at one or more participating institutions of higher education without distinction or priority of one over another; provided the authority in any such resolution or trust agreement may provide that such sinking or other similar fund shall be the fund for a particular project at ~~an a participating institution of higher education~~ and for the revenue bonds issued to finance a particular project and may, additionally, permit and provide for the issuance of revenue bonds having a subordinate lien in respect of the security herein authorized to other revenue bonds of the authority and, in such case, the authority may create separate or other similar funds in respect of ~~such~~ the subordinate lien bonds.

Sec. 22. Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 136A.38, is amended to read:

136A.38 BONDS ELIGIBLE FOR INVESTMENT.

Bonds issued by the authority under the provisions of sections 136A.25 to 136A.42, are hereby made securities in which all public officers and public bodies of the state and its political subdivisions, all insurance companies, trust companies, banking associations, investment companies, executors, administrators, trustees and other fiduciaries may properly and legally invest funds, including capital in their control or belonging to them; it being the purpose of this section to authorize the investment in such bonds of all sinking, insurance, retirement, compensation, pension and trust funds, whether owned or controlled by private or public persons or officers; provided, however, that nothing contained in this section may be construed as relieving any person, firm, or corporation from any duty of exercising due care in selecting securities for purchase or investment; and provide further, that in no event shall assets of pension funds of public employees of the state of Minnesota or any of its agencies, boards or subdivisions, whether publicly or privately administered, be invested in bonds issued under the provisions of sections 136A.25 to 136A.42. Such bonds are hereby constituted "authorized securities" within the meaning and for the purposes of Minnesota Statutes 1969, section 50.14. ~~Such~~ The bonds are hereby made securities ~~which that~~ may properly and legally be deposited with and received by any state or municipal officer or any agency or political subdivision of the state for any purpose for which the deposit of bonds or obligations of the state now or may hereafter be authorized by law.

Sec. 23. Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 136A.41, is amended to read:

136A.41 CONFLICT OF INTEREST.

Notwithstanding any other law to the contrary it shall not be or constitute a conflict of interest for a trustee, director, officer or employee of any participating institution of higher education, financial institution, investment banking firm, brokerage firm, commercial bank or trust company, architecture firm, insurance company, construction company, or any other firm, person or corporation to serve as a member of the authority, provided such trustee, director, officer or employee shall abstain from deliberation, action and vote by the authority in each instance where the business affiliation of any such trustee, director, officer or employee is involved.

Sec. 24. Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 136A.42, is amended to read:

136A.42 ANNUAL REPORT.

The authority shall keep an accurate account of all of its activities and all of its receipts and expenditures ~~and shall annually report to the office.~~ Each year, the authority shall submit to the Minnesota Historical Society and the Legislative Reference Library a report of the authority's activities in the previous year, including all financial activities.

Sec. 25. **REVISOR INSTRUCTION.**

The revisor of statutes shall renumber the law establishing and governing the Minnesota Higher Education Facilities Authority, renamed the Minnesota Health and Education Facilities Authority in this act, as Minnesota Statutes, chapter 16F, coded in Minnesota Statutes 2020, sections 136A.25 to 136A.42, as amended or repealed in this act. The revisor of statutes shall also duplicate any required definitions from Minnesota Statutes, chapter 136A, revise any statutory cross-references consistent with the recoding, and report the history in Minnesota Statutes, chapter 16F. The revisor of statutes shall change "Minnesota Health and Education Facilities Authority" to "Minnesota Health and Higher Education Facilities Authority" where it appears in Minnesota Statutes.

Sec. 26. **REPEALER.**

Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 136A.29, subdivision 4, is repealed.

ARTICLE 4

MINNESOTA HEALTH AND EDUCATION FACILITIES AUTHORITY CONFORMING AMENDMENTS

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 3.732, subdivision 1, is amended to read:

Subdivision 1. **Definitions.** As used in this section and section 3.736 the terms defined in this section have the meanings given them.

(1) "State" includes each of the departments, boards, agencies, commissions, courts, and officers in the executive, legislative, and judicial branches of the state of Minnesota and includes but is not limited to the Housing Finance Agency, the Minnesota Office of Higher Education, the ~~Higher Health and~~ Education Facilities Authority, the Health Technology Advisory Committee, the Armory Building Commission, the Zoological Board, the Department of Iron Range Resources and Rehabilitation, the Minnesota Historical Society, the State Agricultural Society, the University of Minnesota, the Minnesota State Colleges and Universities, state hospitals, and state penal institutions. It does not include a city, town, county, school district, or other local governmental body corporate and politic.

(2) "Employee of the state" means all present or former officers, members, directors, or employees of the state, members of the Minnesota National Guard, members of a bomb disposal unit approved by the commissioner of public safety and employed by a municipality defined in section 466.01 when engaged in the disposal or neutralization of bombs or other similar hazardous explosives, as defined in section 299C.063, outside the jurisdiction of the municipality but within the state, or persons acting on behalf of the state in an official capacity, temporarily or permanently, with or without compensation. It does not include either an independent contractor except, for purposes of this section and section 3.736 only, a guardian ad litem acting under court appointment, or members of the Minnesota National Guard while engaged in training or duty under United States Code, title 10, or title 32, section 316, 502, 503, 504, or 505, as amended through December 31, 1983. Notwithstanding sections 43A.02 and 611.263, for purposes of this section and section 3.736 only, "employee of the state" includes a district public defender or assistant district public defender in the Second or Fourth Judicial District, a member of the Health Technology Advisory Committee, and any officer, agent, or employee of the state of Wisconsin performing work for the state of Minnesota pursuant to a joint state initiative.

(3) "Scope of office or employment" means that the employee was acting on behalf of the state in the performance of duties or tasks lawfully assigned by competent authority.

(4) "Judicial branch" has the meaning given in section 43A.02, subdivision 25.

Sec. 2. Minnesota Statutes 2021 Supplement, section 10A.01, subdivision 35, is amended to read:

Subd. 35. **Public official.** "Public official" means any:

(1) member of the legislature;

(2) individual employed by the legislature as secretary of the senate, legislative auditor, director of the Legislative Budget Office, chief clerk of the house of representatives, revisor of statutes, or researcher, legislative analyst, fiscal analyst, or attorney in the Office of Senate Counsel, Research and Fiscal Analysis, House Research, or the House Fiscal Analysis Department;

(3) constitutional officer in the executive branch and the officer's chief administrative deputy;

(4) solicitor general or deputy, assistant, or special assistant attorney general;

(5) commissioner, deputy commissioner, or assistant commissioner of any state department or agency as listed in section 15.01 or 15.06, or the state chief information officer;

(6) member, chief administrative officer, or deputy chief administrative officer of a state board or commission that has either the power to adopt, amend, or repeal rules under chapter 14, or the power to adjudicate contested cases or appeals under chapter 14;

(7) individual employed in the executive branch who is authorized to adopt, amend, or repeal rules under chapter 14 or adjudicate contested cases under chapter 14;

(8) executive director of the State Board of Investment;

(9) deputy of any official listed in clauses (7) and (8);

(10) judge of the Workers' Compensation Court of Appeals;

(11) administrative law judge or compensation judge in the State Office of Administrative Hearings or unemployment law judge in the Department of Employment and Economic Development;

(12) member, regional administrator, division director, general counsel, or operations manager of the Metropolitan Council;

(13) member or chief administrator of a metropolitan agency;

(14) director of the Division of Alcohol and Gambling Enforcement in the Department of Public Safety;

(15) member or executive director of the ~~Higher~~ Health and Education Facilities Authority;

(16) member of the board of directors or president of Enterprise Minnesota, Inc.;

(17) member of the board of directors or executive director of the Minnesota State High School League;

(18) member of the Minnesota Ballpark Authority established in section 473.755;

(19) citizen member of the Legislative-Citizen Commission on Minnesota Resources;

(20) manager of a watershed district, or member of a watershed management organization as defined under section 103B.205, subdivision 13;

(21) supervisor of a soil and water conservation district;

(22) director of Explore Minnesota Tourism;

- (23) citizen member of the Lessard-Sams Outdoor Heritage Council established in section 97A.056;
- (24) citizen member of the Clean Water Council established in section 114D.30;
- (25) member or chief executive of the Minnesota Sports Facilities Authority established in section 473J.07;
- (26) district court judge, appeals court judge, or supreme court justice;
- (27) county commissioner;
- (28) member of the Greater Minnesota Regional Parks and Trails Commission;
- (29) member of the Destination Medical Center Corporation established in section 469.41; or
- (30) chancellor or member of the Board of Trustees of the Minnesota State Colleges and Universities.

Sec. 3. Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 136F.67, subdivision 1, is amended to read:

Subdivision 1. **Authorization.** A technical college or a community college must not seek financing for child care facilities or parking facilities through the ~~Higher~~ Health and Education Facilities Authority, as provided in section 136A.28, subdivision 7, without the explicit authorization of the board.

Sec. 4. Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 354B.20, subdivision 7, is amended to read:

Subd. 7. **Employing unit.** "Employing unit," if the agency employs any persons covered by the individual retirement account plan under section 354B.211, means:

- (1) the board;
- (2) the Minnesota Office of Higher Education; and
- (3) the ~~Higher~~ Health and Education Facilities Authority."

Delete the title and insert:

"A bill for an act relating to higher education; providing for supplemental funding and modifying policies for the Office of Higher Education, Minnesota State Colleges and Universities, and the University of Minnesota; creating and modifying certain student aid programs; creating and modifying certain grants to institutions; modifying certain institutional licensure provisions; creating the Inclusive Higher Education Technical Assistance Center; modifying Board of Regents provisions; expanding and renaming the Minnesota Higher Education Facilities Authority as the Minnesota Health and Higher Education Facilities Authority; requiring reports; appropriating money; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, sections 3.732, subdivision 1; 135A.15, subdivision 8, by adding a subdivision; 136A.121, subdivision 18; 136A.1701, subdivision 11; 136A.25; 136A.26; 136A.27; 136A.28; 136A.29, subdivisions 1, 3, 6, 9, 10, 14, 19, 20, 21, 22, by adding a subdivision; 136A.32, subdivisions 1, 4; 136A.33; 136A.34, subdivisions 3, 4; 136A.36; 136A.38; 136A.41; 136A.42; 136A.833; 136F.02, subdivision 1; 136F.302, subdivisions 1, 2; 136F.67, subdivision 1; 137.022, subdivision 4; 137.024; 137.0245, subdivision 2; 137.0246; 354B.20, subdivision 7; Minnesota Statutes 2021 Supplement, sections 10A.01, subdivision 35; 135A.137, subdivision 3; 136A.121, subdivision 6; 136A.91, subdivision 1; 136F.38, subdivision 3; Laws 2021, First Special Session chapter 2, article 1, section 2, subdivisions 35, 36; proposing coding for new law in Minnesota Statutes, chapters 135A; 136A; repealing Minnesota Statutes 2020, sections 136A.29, subdivision 4; 136F.03; Minnesota Rules, part 4880.2500."

We request the adoption of this report and repassage of the bill.

House Conferees: CONNIE BERNARDY, MICHELLE (SHELLY) CHRISTENSEN, GINNY KLEVORN and HEATHER KEELER.

Senate Conferees: DAVID TOMASSONI, JASON RARICK, JOHN JASINSKI and GREGORY CLAUSEN.

Bernardy moved that the report of the Conference Committee on H. F. No. 3872 be adopted and that the bill be repassed as amended by the Conference Committee. The motion prevailed.

H. F. No. 3872, A bill for an act relating to higher education; providing for funding and policy changes for the Office of Higher Education, the University of Minnesota, and the Minnesota State Colleges and Universities system; creating and modifying certain student aid programs; creating and modifying certain grants to institutions; modifying certain institutional licensure provisions; creating the Inclusive Higher Education Technical Assistance Center; modifying Board of Regents provisions; requiring reports; appropriating money; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, sections 135A.15, subdivision 8, by adding a subdivision; 136A.121, subdivisions 5, 18; 136A.1701, subdivision 11; 136A.833; 137.023; 137.024; 137.0245, subdivisions 2, 3; 137.0246; Minnesota Statutes 2021 Supplement, sections 135A.137, subdivision 3; 136A.126, subdivisions 1, 4; 136A.1791, subdivision 5; 136A.91, subdivisions 1, 2; 136F.20, subdivision 4; 136F.202, subdivision 1; Laws 2021, First Special Session chapter 2, article 1, section 2, subdivisions 35, 36; article 2, section 45, by adding a subdivision; proposing coding for new law in Minnesota Statutes, chapters 135A; 136A; 137; repealing Minnesota Rules, part 4880.2500.

The bill was read for the third time, as amended by Conference, and placed upon its repassage.

The question was taken on the repassage of the bill and the roll was called. There were 68 yeas and 63 nays as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were:

Acomb	Elkins	Her	Lillie	Noor	Vang
Agbaje	Feist	Hollins	Lippert	Olson, L.	Wazlawik
Bahner	Fischer	Hornstein	Lislegard	Pinto	Winkler
Becker-Finn	Frazier	Howard	Long	Pryor	Wolgamott
Berg	Frederick	Huot	Mariani	Reyer	Xiong, J.
Bernardy	Freiberg	Jordan	Marquart	Richardson	Xiong, T.
Bierman	Gomez	Keeler	Masin	Sandell	Youakim
Boldon	Greenman	Klevorn	Moller	Sandstede	Spk. Hortman
Carlson	Hansen, R.	Koegel	Moran	Schultz	
Christensen	Hanson, J.	Kotzya-Witthuhn	Morrison	Stephenson	
Ecklund	Hassan	Lee	Murphy	Sundin	
Edelson	Hausman	Liebling	Nelson, M.	Thompson	

Those who voted in the negative were:

Akland	Bahr	Boe	Davids	Erickson	Green
Albright	Baker	Burkel	Demuth	Franke	Grossell
Anderson	Bennett	Daniels	Dettmer	Franson	Gruenhagen
Backer	Bliss	Daudt	Drazkowski	Garofalo	Haley

Hamilton	Koznick	Mueller	Olson, B.	Quam	Theis
Heinrich	Kresha	Munson	O'Neill	Raleigh	Torkelson
Heintzeman	Lucero	Nash	Pelowski	Rasmusson	Urdahl
Igo	Lueck	Nelson, N.	Petersburg	Robbins	West
Johnson	McDonald	Neu Brindley	Pfarr	Schomacker	
Jurgens	Mekeland	Novotny	Pierson	Scott	
Kiel	Mortensen	O'Driscoll	Poston	Swedzinski	

The bill was repassed, as amended by Conference, and its title agreed to.

CALENDAR FOR THE DAY

S. F. No. 3107, A bill for an act relating to education; increasing maximum earnings for school board members employed by a school district; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 123B.195.

The bill was read for the third time and placed upon its final passage.

The question was taken on the passage of the bill and the roll was called. There were 117 yeas and 15 nays as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were:

Acomb	Davnie	Hamilton	Kotyza-Witthuhn	Neu Brindley	Scott
Agbaje	Demuth	Hansen, R.	Kresha	Noor	Stephenson
Akland	Dettmer	Hanson, J.	Lee	O'Driscoll	Sundin
Albright	Ecklund	Hassan	Liebling	Olson, L.	Swedzinski
Anderson	Edelson	Hausman	Lillie	O'Neill	Theis
Bahner	Elkins	Heinrich	Lippert	Pelowski	Thompson
Baker	Erickson	Heintzeman	Lislegard	Petersburg	Torkelson
Becker-Finn	Feist	Her	Long	Pfarr	Urdahl
Bennett	Fischer	Hollins	Lueck	Pierson	Vang
Berg	Franke	Hornstein	Mariani	Pinto	Wazlawik
Bernardy	Frazier	Howard	Marquart	Pryor	West
Bierman	Frederick	Huot	Masin	Quam	Winkler
Bliss	Freiberg	Igo	Moller	Raleigh	Wolgamott
Boe	Garofalo	Johnson	Moran	Reyer	Xiong, J.
Boldon	Gomez	Jordan	Morrison	Richardson	Xiong, T.
Burkel	Green	Jurgens	Mueller	Robbins	Youakim
Carlson	Greenman	Keeler	Murphy	Sandell	Spk. Hortman
Christensen	Grossell	Kiel	Nash	Sandstede	
Daniels	Gruenhagen	Klevorn	Nelson, M.	Schomacker	
Davids	Haley	Koegel	Nelson, N.	Schultz	

Those who voted in the negative were:

Backer	Drazkowski	Lucero	Mortensen	Olson, B.
Bahr	Franson	McDonald	Munson	Poston
Daudt	Koznick	Mekeland	Novotny	Rasmusson

The bill was passed and its title agreed to.

S. F. No. 3338, A bill for an act relating to insurance; allowing life insurance policies that provide coverage for long-term care to be authorized in certain instances; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 61A.02, by adding a subdivision.

The bill was read for the third time and placed upon its final passage.

The question was taken on the passage of the bill and the roll was called. There were 132 yeas and 0 nays as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were:

Acomb	Davids	Haley	Koznick	Nash	Robbins
Agbaje	Davnie	Hamilton	Kresha	Nelson, M.	Sandell
Akland	Demuth	Hansen, R.	Lee	Nelson, N.	Sandstede
Albright	Dettmer	Hanson, J.	Liebling	Neu Brindley	Schomacker
Anderson	Drazkowski	Hassan	Lillie	Noor	Schultz
Backer	Ecklund	Hausman	Lippert	Novotny	Scott
Bahner	Edelson	Heinrich	Lislegard	O'Driscoll	Stephenson
Bahr	Elkins	Heintzeman	Long	Olson, B.	Sundin
Baker	Erickson	Her	Lucero	Olson, L.	Swedzinski
Becker-Finn	Feist	Hollins	Lueck	O'Neill	Theis
Bennett	Fischer	Hornstein	Mariani	Pelowski	Thompson
Berg	Franke	Howard	Marquart	Petersburg	Torkelson
Bernardy	Franson	Huot	Masin	Pfarr	Urdahl
Bierman	Frazier	Igo	McDonald	Pierson	Vang
Bliss	Frederick	Johnson	Mekeland	Pinto	Wazlawik
Boe	Freiberg	Jordan	Moller	Poston	West
Boldon	Garofalo	Jurgens	Moran	Pryor	Winkler
Burkel	Gomez	Keeler	Morrison	Quam	Wolgamott
Carlson	Green	Kiel	Mortensen	Raleigh	Xiong, J.
Christensen	Greenman	Klevorn	Mueller	Rasmusson	Xiong, T.
Daniels	Grossell	Koegel	Munson	Reyer	Youakim
Daudt	Gruenhagen	Kotyza-Witthuhn	Murphy	Richardson	Spk. Hortman

The bill was passed and its title agreed to.

S. F. No. 3503 was reported to the House.

O'Driscoll moved to amend S. F. No. 3503, the first engrossment, as follows:

Delete everything after the enacting clause and insert:

"Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 82B.03, is amended by adding a subdivision to read:

Subd. 4. Minimum damage acquisition report. A real estate appraiser may provide a minimum damage acquisition report for purposes of section 117.036. When providing a minimum damage acquisition report, a real estate appraiser is not engaged in real estate appraisal activity and is not subject to this chapter.

Sec. 2. Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 82B.19, is amended by adding a subdivision to read:

Subd. 5. **Out-of-state continuing education credit.** (a) For purposes of this subdivision, the following terms have the meanings given:

(1) "asynchronous educational offering" has the meaning given in the most recent version of the Real Property Appraiser Qualification Criteria, as established by the Appraiser Qualifications Board; and

(2) "synchronous educational offering" has the meaning given in the most recent version of the Real Property Appraiser Qualification Criteria, as established by the Appraiser Qualifications Board, and includes an educational process based on live or real-time instruction where there is no geographic separation of instructor and student.

(b) Notwithstanding section 45.30, subdivisions 1 and 6, a real estate appraiser may submit, in a form prescribed by the commissioner, an application for continuing education credit for a synchronous educational offering that has not been submitted for prior approval in Minnesota. The commissioner must grant a real estate appraiser continuing education credit if:

(1) the application is submitted on or before August 1 of the year in which the real estate appraiser license is due for renewal;

(2) the synchronous educational offering has been approved for continuing education credit by the regulator of real estate appraisers in at least one other state or United States territory; and

(3) an application is submitted by the real estate appraiser to the commissioner within 30 days of successful completion of the synchronous education offering.

(c) The application must include a certificate of successful completion from the synchronous education offering provider. The commissioner must grant a real estate appraiser the same number of continuing education credits for the successful completion of the synchronous educational offering as was approved for the offering by the out-of-state real estate appraiser regulatory authority. The commissioner must grant a real estate appraiser continuing education credit within 60 days of the submission of the completed application for out-of-state continuing education credit.

(d) The commissioner may charge a fee to a real estate appraiser, in an amount to be determined by the commissioner, to submit an application under this subdivision.

(e) This subdivision does not apply to asynchronous educational offerings.

Sec. 3. Minnesota Statutes 2021 Supplement, section 82B.25, subdivision 2, is amended to read:

~~Subd. 2. **Education.** Within two years of receiving a license under this chapter and as required by the Appraiser Qualifications Board,~~ A real property appraiser shall provide to the commissioner evidence of satisfactory completion of a continuing education course on the valuation bias of real property. An appraiser licensed after September 1, 2021, must complete the course required by this section prior to the appraiser's first license renewal.

Sec. 4. Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 82C.17, subdivision 2, is amended to read:

Subd. 2. **Evidence.** (a) An appraisal management company can evidence that the fees paid to an appraiser were reasonable and customary through:

(1) objective third-party information, including, but not limited to, government agency fee schedules or academic studies. An academic study used must exclude appraisal assignments ordered by an appraisal management company. ~~The commissioner may establish a fee scheduled for use by an appraisal management company;~~ or

(2) reviewing each of the following factors and making adjustments to recent fees paid for appraisal services performed in the market area:

- (i) the type of property appraised;
- (ii) the scope of the appraisal work;
- (iii) the time in which the appraisal service must be performed;
- (iv) appraiser qualifications;
- (v) appraiser experience and professional record; and
- (vi) appraiser work quality.

(b) The fees paid for a complex appraisal assignment shall reflect the increased time, difficulty, and scope of work required.

(c) An appraisal management company shall maintain written documentation describing and substantiating all methods and information used to determine the customary and reasonable fees required by this section.

Sec. 5. **EFFECTIVE DATE.**

Sections 1 to 4 are effective September 1, 2022."

Amend the title accordingly

The motion prevailed and the amendment was adopted.

S. F. No. 3503, A bill for an act relating to commerce; real estate appraisers; making changes related to minimum damage acquisition reports and continuing education; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, sections 82B.03, by adding a subdivision; 82B.19, by adding a subdivision; 82C.17, subdivision 2; Minnesota Statutes 2021 Supplement, section 82B.25, subdivision 2.

The bill was read for the third time, as amended, and placed upon its final passage.

The question was taken on the passage of the bill and the roll was called. There were 130 yeas and 0 nays as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were:

Acomb	Becker-Finn	Carlson	Edelson	Freiberg	Hansen, R.
Agbaje	Bennett	Daniels	Elkins	Garofalo	Hanson, J.
Akland	Berg	Daudt	Erickson	Gomez	Hassan
Albright	Bernardy	Davids	Feist	Green	Hausman
Anderson	Bierman	Davnie	Fischer	Greenman	Heinrich
Backer	Bliss	Demuth	Franke	Grossell	Heintzeman
Bahner	Boe	Dettmer	Franson	Gruenhagen	Her
Bahr	Boldon	Drazkowski	Frazier	Haley	Hollins
Baker	Burkel	Ecklund	Frederick	Hamilton	Hornstein

Howard	Lee	Moran	Olson, B.	Reyer	Torkelson
Huot	Liebling	Morrison	Olson, L.	Richardson	Urdahl
Igo	Lippert	Mortensen	O'Neill	Robbins	Vang
Johnson	Lislegard	Mueller	Pelowski	Sandell	Wazlawik
Jordan	Long	Munson	Petersburg	Sandstede	West
Jurgens	Lucero	Murphy	Pfarr	Schomacker	Winkler
Keeler	Lueck	Nash	Pierson	Schultz	Wolgamott
Kiel	Mariani	Nelson, M.	Pinto	Scott	Xiong, J.
Klevorn	Marquart	Nelson, N.	Poston	Stephenson	Xiong, T.
Koegel	Masin	Neu Brindley	Pryor	Sundin	Youakim
Kotzya-Witthuhn	McDonald	Noor	Quam	Swedzinski	Spk. Hortman
Koznick	Mekeland	Novotny	Raleigh	Theis	
Kresha	Moller	O'Driscoll	Rasmusson	Thompson	

The bill was passed, as amended, and its title agreed to.

Winkler moved that the House recess subject to the call of the Chair. The motion prevailed.

RECESS

RECONVENED

The House reconvened and was called to order by Speaker pro tempore Wolgamott.

There being no objection, the order of business reverted to Messages from the Senate.

MESSAGES FROM THE SENATE

The following messages were received from the Senate:

Madam Speaker:

I hereby announce that the Senate has concurred in and adopted the report of the Conference Committee on:

H. F. No. 961, A bill for an act relating to labor; adding a supervisory law enforcement unit; appropriating money; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 179A.10, subdivisions 2, 3.

The Senate has repassed said bill in accordance with the recommendation and report of the Conference Committee. Said House File is herewith returned to the House.

CAL R. LUDEMAN, Secretary of the Senate

Madam Speaker:

I hereby announce the passage by the Senate of the following House File, herewith returned:

H. F. No. 2354, A bill for an act relating to judgments; enacting the Uniform Registration of Canadian Money Judgments Act adopted and recommended for passage by the National Conference of Commissioners on Uniform State Laws; proposing coding for new law in Minnesota Statutes, chapter 548.

CAL R. LUDEMAN, Secretary of the Senate

Madam Speaker:

I hereby announce the passage by the Senate of the following House File, herewith returned:

H. F. No. 2665, A bill for an act relating to courts; permitting certain emancipated minors to seek harassment restraining orders on their own behalf; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 609.748, subdivision 2.

CAL R. LUDEMAN, Secretary of the Senate

Madam Speaker:

I hereby announce the passage by the Senate of the following House File, herewith returned:

H. F. No. 3249, A bill for an act relating to state government; modifying various provisions governing or administered by the secretary of state; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, sections 5B.02; 5B.05; 5B.10, subdivision 1; 13.045, subdivisions 1, 2, 3, 4a.

CAL R. LUDEMAN, Secretary of the Senate

Madam Speaker:

I hereby announce that the Senate accedes to the request of the House for the appointment of a Conference Committee on the amendments adopted by the Senate to the following House File:

H. F. No. 3765, A bill for an act relating to natural resources; appropriating money from environment and natural resources trust fund; providing extensions.

The Senate has appointed as such committee:

Senators Westrom, Ingebrigtsen, and Hawj.

Said House File is herewith returned to the House.

CAL R. LUDEMAN, Secretary of the Senate

Madam Speaker:

I hereby announce that the Senate has concurred in and adopted the report of the Conference Committee on:

S. F. No. 3008.

The Senate has repassed said bill in accordance with the recommendation and report of the Conference Committee. Said Senate File is herewith transmitted to the House.

CAL R. LUDEMAN, Secretary of the Senate

CONFERENCE COMMITTEE REPORT ON S. F. No. 3008

A bill for an act relating to liquor; prohibiting exclusive contracts for distillers; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 340A.307, subdivisions 1, 2, 4.

May 19, 2022

The Honorable David J. Osmek
President of the Senate

The Honorable Melissa Hortman
Speaker of the House of Representatives

We, the undersigned conferees for S. F. No. 3008 report that we have agreed upon the items in dispute and recommend as follows:

That the House recede from its amendments and that S. F. No. 3008 be further amended as follows:

Delete everything after the enacting clause and insert:

"ARTICLE 1
LIQUOR REGULATION

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 340A.101, is amended by adding a subdivision to read:

Subd. 9a. **Distilled spirits manufacturer.** "Distilled spirits manufacturer" means a distillery operated within the state producing distilled spirits in a total quantity exceeding the proof gallons limit for a microdistillery in a calendar year.

EFFECTIVE DATE. This section is effective the day following final enactment.

Sec. 2. Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 340A.101, subdivision 16, is amended to read:

Subd. 16. **Malt liquor.** "Malt liquor" is any ~~beer, ale, or other~~ beverage made from malt by fermentation, ~~or by the fermentation of malt substitutes, including rice, grain of any kind, glucose, sugar, molasses, or other malt substitute that has not undergone distillation,~~ and ~~containing~~ that contains not less than one-half of one percent alcohol by volume. "Beer" means any beverage meeting the definition of malt liquor under this subdivision.

EFFECTIVE DATE. This section is effective the day following final enactment.

Sec. 3. Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 340A.22, is amended to read:

340A.22 MICRODISTILLERIES; DISTILLED SPIRIT MANUFACTURERS.

Subdivision 1. **Activities.** (a) A microdistillery licensed under this chapter may provide on its premises samples of distilled spirits manufactured on its premises, in an amount not to exceed 15 milliliters per variety per person. No more than 45 milliliters may be sampled under this paragraph by any person on any day.

(b) A microdistillery or distilled spirits manufacturer can sell cocktails to the public, pursuant to subdivision 2.

(c) A microdistillery or distilled spirits manufacturer may not operate a cocktail room under subdivision 2 or conduct sales at off-sale under subdivision 4 unless at least 50 percent of the annual production of the licensee is processed and distilled on premises.

(d) For purposes of calculating annual production under paragraph (c), distilled spirits that are bottled by the licensee under a contract bottling agreement with a third party are excluded from the licensee's annual production if the:

(1) third-party contractor is an independent entity that is not owned or controlled by the licensee;

(2) distilled spirits bottled under a third-party contract are not available for sale or marketed by the licensee or the third party at any location licensed under subdivision 2 or 4; and

(3) distilled spirits bottled under a third-party contract are available for distribution by wholesalers.

~~(d)~~ (e) Distilled spirits produced or in production prior to July 1, 2017, are not counted as part of the calculations under paragraph (c).

Subd. 2. **Cocktail room license.** (a) A municipality, including a city with a municipal liquor store, may issue the holder of a microdistillery license or distilled spirits manufacturer license under this chapter a microdistillery or distilled spirits manufacturer cocktail room license. A microdistillery or distilled spirits manufacturer cocktail room license authorizes on-sale of distilled liquor produced by the distiller for consumption on the premises of or adjacent to one distillery location owned by the distiller. Notwithstanding section 340A.504, subdivision 3, a cocktail room may be open and may conduct on-sale business on Sundays if authorized by the municipality. Nothing in this subdivision precludes the holder of a microdistillery or distilled spirits manufacturer cocktail room license from also holding a license to operate a restaurant at the distillery. Section 340A.409 shall apply to a license issued under this subdivision. All provisions of this chapter that apply to a retail liquor license shall apply to a license issued under this subdivision unless the provision is explicitly inconsistent with this subdivision.

(b) A distiller may only have one cocktail room license under this subdivision, ~~and may not have an ownership interest in a distillery licensed under section 340A.301, subdivision 6, clause (a).~~

(c) The municipality shall impose a licensing fee on a distiller holding a microdistillery or distilled spirits manufacturer cocktail room license under this subdivision, subject to limitations applicable to license fees under section 340A.408, subdivision 2, paragraph (a).

(d) A municipality shall, within ten days of the issuance of a license under this subdivision, inform the commissioner of the licensee's name and address and trade name, and the effective date and expiration date of the license. The municipality shall also inform the commissioner of a license transfer, cancellation, suspension, or revocation during the license period.

(e) No single entity may hold both a cocktail room and taproom license, and a cocktail room and taproom may not be colocated.

Subd. 3. **License; fee.** The commissioner shall establish a fee for licensing microdistilleries that adequately covers the cost of issuing the license and other inspection requirements. The fees shall be deposited in an account in the special revenue fund and are appropriated to the commissioner for the purposes of this subdivision. All other requirements of section 340A.301 apply to a license under this section.

Subd. 4. **Off-sale license.** (a) A microdistillery may be issued a license by the local licensing authority for off-sale of distilled spirits, with the approval of the commissioner. The license may allow the sale of ~~one 375 milliliter bottle~~ up to a total of 750 milliliters per customer per day of product manufactured on site, in any size container or combination of containers approved under paragraph (b), subject to the following requirements:

(1) off-sale hours of sale must conform to hours of sale for retail off-sale licensees in the licensing municipality; and

(2) no brand may be sold at the microdistillery unless it is also available for distribution by wholesalers.

(b) The commissioner may approve any standard fill as approved by the Alcohol and Tobacco Tax and Trade Bureau.

(c) The commissioner may by rule establish reporting requirements for microdistilleries making off-sales of distilled spirits under this subdivision to ensure compliance with the 750 milliliter limit in paragraph (a).

EFFECTIVE DATE. This section is effective the day following final enactment.

Sec. 4. Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 340A.28, subdivision 2, is amended to read:

Subd. 2. **Prohibition.** A municipality may not issue a license under this section to a brewer if the brewer seeking the license, or any person having an economic interest in the brewer seeking the license or exercising control over the brewer seeking the license, is a brewer that brews more than ~~20,000~~ 150,000 barrels of its own brands of malt liquor annually or a winery that produces more than 250,000 gallons of wine annually.

EFFECTIVE DATE. This section is effective the day following final enactment.

Sec. 5. **[340A.29] OFF-SALE PACKAGING REQUIREMENTS FOR CERTAIN SMALL BREWERS.**

Subdivision 1. **Certain off-sale authorized.** Notwithstanding any law to the contrary, and in addition to the off-sale of malt liquor allowed under section 340A.28, a brewer licensed under section 340A.301, subdivision 6, clause (c), (i), or (j), that produces 7,500 barrels or less of malt liquor annually may be issued a license by a municipality for off-sale at its licensed premises of up to 128 ounces per customer per day of malt liquor that has been produced and packaged by the brewer, as provided in subdivision 2. The license must be approved by the commissioner. The amount of malt liquor sold at off-sale under this section must be included in calculating the annual barrel limit imposed in section 340A.28, subdivision 1.

Subd. 2. **Packaging.** Malt liquor authorized for off-sale pursuant to subdivision 1 must be packaged in a container or combination of containers that is in compliance with the provisions of Minnesota Rules, parts 7515.1080 to 7515.1120.

Subd. 3. **Off-sale not exclusive to brewery premises.** Any brand sold under this section must be made available for sale to a malt liquor wholesaler, other than a wholesaler owned in whole or in part by a brewer as allowed in section 340A.301, subdivision 9.

Subd. 4. **Exception; production in 2021.** Notwithstanding the 7,500 barrel limit in subdivision 1, a brewer licensed under section 340A.301, subdivision 6, clause (c), (i), or (j), that produced more than 5,500 barrels but not more than 13,500 barrels of malt liquor in calendar year 2021, as demonstrated by records from the Department of Revenue, may be issued a license under this section, provided that a brewer is only allowed to make the sales authorized in this section until the brewer's production exceeds its 2021 production amount by 2,000 barrels.

Subd. 5. **Reporting.** The commissioner may by rule establish reporting requirements for brewers making off-sales of malt liquor under this section to ensure compliance with the 128 ounce limit in subdivision 1.

Subd. 6. **Other laws.** All other requirements of chapter 340A, not inconsistent with this section apply.

EFFECTIVE DATE. This section is effective the day following final enactment.

Sec. 6. Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 340A.301, subdivision 8, is amended to read:

Subd. 8. **Interest in other business.** (a) Except as provided in this subdivision, a holder of a license as a manufacturer, brewer, importer, or wholesaler may not have any ownership, in whole or in part, in a business holding a retail intoxicating liquor or 3.2 percent malt liquor license. The commissioner may not issue a license under this section to a manufacturer, brewer, importer, or wholesaler if a retailer of intoxicating liquor has a direct or indirect interest in the manufacturer, brewer, importer, or wholesaler. A manufacturer or wholesaler of intoxicating liquor may use or have property rented for retail intoxicating liquor sales only if the manufacturer or wholesaler has owned the property continuously since November 1, 1933. A retailer of intoxicating liquor may not use or have property rented for the manufacture or wholesaling of intoxicating liquor.

(b) Except as provided in subdivision 9, no brewer as defined in subdivision 9 or importer may have any interest, in whole or in part, directly or indirectly, in the license, business, assets, or corporate stock of a licensed malt liquor wholesaler.

(c) A winery holding a license under subdivision 6, paragraph (b) that produces and sells, including sales from the winery's premises, no more than 2,500 barrels or its metric equivalent of cider made from apples in a calendar year may own or have an interest in a wholesaler that sells only the winery's apple-based cider products. The winery eligible to own or have an interest in a wholesaler under this subdivision must provide the commissioner with an affidavit stating that no existing wholesaler is available to represent and distribute the winery's apple-based cider to retail license holders, and detailing the actions taken by the winery in pursuing a distribution contract for the cider product.

EFFECTIVE DATE. This section is effective the day following final enactment.

Sec. 7. Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 340A.307, subdivision 1, is amended to read:

Subdivision 1. **Nondiscriminatory sales.** All licensed importers and manufacturers must offer for sale on an equal basis to all licensed wholesalers and manufacturers all intoxicating liquor brought into or produced in the state of Minnesota.

EFFECTIVE DATE. This section is effective the day following final enactment.

Sec. 8. Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 340A.307, subdivision 2, is amended to read:

Subd. 2. **Prohibited practices.** Without limiting subdivision 1, the following are failures to offer intoxicating liquor for sale on an equal basis and are unlawful:

(1) A refusal to sell to a wholesaler or manufacturer intoxicating liquor offered for sale to any other wholesaler or manufacturer, except when a wholesaler or manufacturer is in arrears on payments for past purchases from the importer or manufacturer who refuses to sell.

(2) A sale of intoxicating liquor to a wholesaler or manufacturer at a price different from that offered to another wholesaler or manufacturer, exclusive of shipping costs, except that quantity discounts based on actual cost savings may be uniformly offered to all wholesalers and manufacturers.

(3) A sale of intoxicating liquor to a wholesaler or manufacturer on terms of purchase different from those offered another wholesaler or manufacturer, except that when the importer or manufacturer reasonably believes that a wholesaler or manufacturer will be unable to comply with the existing terms of credit, other terms may be employed, including denial of credit.

(4) Discrimination among wholesalers and manufacturers in satisfying their respective demands for intoxicating liquor.

(5) A sale conditioned on an agreement which restricts the wholesaler or manufacturer with respect to customers, area for distribution, or resale price, or which otherwise restrains the wholesaler or manufacturer from competing in trade and commerce.

(6) For purposes of this subdivision and subdivision 1 only, the term "intoxicating liquor" does not include "pop wines" as they are defined by rule of the commissioner.

EFFECTIVE DATE. This section is effective the day following final enactment.

Sec. 9. Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 340A.307, subdivision 4, is amended to read:

Subd. 4. **Exceptions.** Nothing in this section applies to: wine or malt liquor of any alcohol content.

~~(1) wine or malt liquor of any alcohol content;~~

~~(2) intoxicating liquor which is:~~

~~(i) further distilled, refined, rectified, or blended within the state; and~~

~~(ii) bottled within the state and labeled with the importer's own labels after importation into the state; or~~

~~(3) any brand of intoxicating liquor which is offered for sale only in this state. No such brand shall vary from an existing or new brand sold in another state in any manner as to brand name, age, or proof of the product.~~

EFFECTIVE DATE. This section is effective the day following final enactment.

Sec. 10. Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 340A.404, subdivision 1, is amended to read:

Subdivision 1. **Cities.** (a) A city may issue an on-sale intoxicating liquor license to the following establishments located within its jurisdiction:

(1) hotels;

(2) restaurants;

(3) bowling centers;

(4) clubs or congressionally chartered veterans organizations with the approval of the commissioner, provided that the organization has been in existence for at least three years and liquor sales will only be to members and bona fide guests, except that a club may permit the general public to participate in a wine tasting conducted at the club under section 340A.419;

(5) sports facilities, restaurants, clubs, or bars located on land owned or leased by the Minnesota Sports Facilities Authority;

(6) sports facilities located on land owned by the Metropolitan Sports Commission; ~~and~~

(7) exclusive liquor stores; and

(8) resorts as defined in section 157.15, subdivision 11.

(b) A city may issue an on-sale intoxicating liquor license, an on-sale wine license, or an on-sale malt liquor license to a theater within the city, notwithstanding any law, local ordinance, or charter provision. A license issued under this paragraph authorizes sales on all days of the week to persons attending events at the theater.

(c) A city may issue an on-sale intoxicating liquor license, an on-sale wine license, or an on-sale malt liquor license to a convention center within the city, notwithstanding any law, local ordinance, or charter provision. A license issued under this paragraph authorizes sales on all days of the week to persons attending events at the convention center. This paragraph does not apply to convention centers located in the seven-county metropolitan area.

(d) A ~~city~~ municipality may issue an on-sale wine license and an on-sale malt liquor license to a person who is the owner of a summer collegiate league baseball team or baseball team competing in a league established by the Minnesota Baseball Association, or to a person holding a concessions or management contract with the owner, for beverage sales at a ballpark or stadium located within the ~~city~~ municipality for the purposes of summer collegiate league baseball games, town ball games, and any other events at the ballpark or stadium, notwithstanding any law, local ordinance, or charter provision. A license issued under this paragraph authorizes sales on all days of the week to persons attending baseball games and any other events at the ballpark or stadium.

EFFECTIVE DATE. This section is effective the day following final enactment.

Sec. 11. Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 340A.404, subdivision 1a, is amended to read:

Subd. 1a. **Cities Municipalities; auto racing facilities.** A ~~city~~ municipality may issue an on-sale intoxicating liquor license to an auto racing facility located in the ~~city~~ municipality. The license may authorize sales both to persons attending any and all events at the facility, and sales in a restaurant, bar, or banquet facility located on the premises of the auto racing facility. The license authorizes sales on all days of the week. The license may be issued for a space that is not compact and contiguous, provided that the licensed premises may include only the space within a defined area as described in the application for the license.

EFFECTIVE DATE. This section is effective the day following final enactment.

Sec. 12. Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 340A.404, subdivision 6, is amended to read:

Subd. 6. **Counties.** (a) A county board may issue an annual on-sale intoxicating liquor license within the area of the county that is unorganized or unincorporated to a bowling center, restaurant, club, ~~or~~ hotel, or resort as defined in section 157.15, subdivision 11, with the approval of the commissioner.

(b) A county board may also with the approval of the commissioner issue up to ten seasonal on-sale licenses to restaurants and clubs for the sale of intoxicating liquor within the area of the county that is unorganized or unincorporated. Notwithstanding section 340A.412, subdivision 8, a seasonal license is valid for a period specified by the board, not to exceed nine months. Not more than one license may be issued for any one premises during any consecutive 12-month period.

EFFECTIVE DATE. This section is effective the day following final enactment.

Sec. 13. Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 340A.404, subdivision 10, is amended to read:

Subd. 10. **Temporary on-sale licenses.** (a) The governing body of a municipality may issue to (1) a club or charitable, religious, or other nonprofit organization in existence for at least three years, (2) a political committee registered under section 10A.14, or (3) a state university, a temporary license for the on-sale of intoxicating liquor in connection with a social event within the municipality sponsored by the licensee. The license may authorize the on-sale of intoxicating liquor for not more than four consecutive days, except as provided for county fairs in section

340A.410, subdivision 10, and may authorize on-sales on premises other than premises the licensee owns or permanently occupies. The license may provide that the licensee may contract for intoxicating liquor catering services with the holder of a full-year on-sale intoxicating liquor license issued by any municipality. The licenses are subject to the terms, including a license fee, imposed by the issuing municipality. Licenses issued under this subdivision are subject to all laws and ordinances governing the sale of intoxicating liquor except sections 340A.409 and 340A.504, subdivision 3, paragraph (d), and those laws and ordinances which by their nature are not applicable. Licenses under this subdivision are not valid unless first approved by the commissioner of public safety.

(b) A county under this section may issue a temporary license only to a premises located in the unincorporated or unorganized territory of the county.

(c) The governing body of a municipality may issue to a brewer who manufactures fewer than 3,500 barrels of malt liquor in a year or a microdistillery a temporary license for the on-sale of intoxicating liquor in connection with a social event within the municipality sponsored by the brewer or microdistillery. The terms and conditions specified for temporary licenses under paragraph (a) shall apply to a license issued under this paragraph, except that the requirements of section 340A.409, subdivisions 1 to 3a, shall apply to the license.

EFFECTIVE DATE. This section is effective the day following final enactment.

Sec. 14. Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 340A.410, subdivision 10, is amended to read:

Subd. 10. **Temporary licenses; restrictions.** (a) A municipality may not issue more than three four-day, four three-day, six two-day, or 12 one-day temporary licenses, in any combination not to exceed 12 days per year, under section 340A.404, subdivision 10, for the sale of alcoholic beverages to any one organization or registered political committee, or for any one location, within a 12-month period.

~~(b) A municipality may not issue more than one temporary license under section 340A.404, subdivision 10, for the sale of alcoholic beverages to any one organization or registered political committee, or for any one location, within any 30 day period unless the licenses are issued in connection with an event officially designated a community festival by the municipality.~~

~~This restriction does not apply to a municipality with a population of 5,000 or fewer people.~~

~~(b)~~ (b) A municipality that issues separate temporary wine and liquor licenses may separately apply the limitations contained in ~~paragraphs~~ paragraph (a) and ~~(b)~~ to the issuance of such licenses to any one organization or registered political committee, or for any one location.

(c) In addition to the temporary licenses authorized in paragraph (a), a municipality may issue one seven-day temporary license per year to a county agricultural society established under section 38.01, for alcoholic beverage sales at a county fair.

EFFECTIVE DATE. This section is effective the day following final enactment.

Sec. 15. Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 340A.412, subdivision 14, is amended to read:

Subd. 14. **Exclusive liquor stores.** (a) Except as otherwise provided in this subdivision, an exclusive liquor store may sell only the following items:

- (1) alcoholic beverages;
- (2) tobacco products;
- (3) ice;

- (4) beverages, either liquid or powder, specifically designated for mixing with intoxicating liquor;
 - (5) soft drinks;
 - (6) liqueur-filled candies;
 - (7) food products that contain more than one-half of one percent alcohol by volume;
 - (8) cork extraction devices;
 - (9) books and videos on the use of alcoholic beverages;
 - (10) magazines and other publications published primarily for information and education on alcoholic beverages;
 - (11) multiple-use bags designed to carry purchased items;
 - (12) devices designed to ensure safe storage and monitoring of alcohol in the home, to prevent access by underage drinkers;
 - (13) home brewing equipment; ~~and~~
 - (14) clothing marked with the specific name, brand, or identifying logo of the exclusive liquor store, and bearing no other name, brand, or identifying logo;
 - (15) citrus fruit; and
 - (16) glassware.
- (b) An exclusive liquor store that has an on-sale, or combination on-sale and off-sale license may sell food for on-premise consumption when authorized by the municipality issuing the license.
- (c) An exclusive liquor store may offer live or recorded entertainment.

EFFECTIVE DATE. This section is effective the day following final enactment.

Sec. 16. **EXTENDED HOURS FOR ON-SALE; WORLD CUP.**

(a) Notwithstanding the restrictions on the days and hours for on-sale of intoxicating liquor or 3.2 percent malt liquor in this section, during a FIFA Women's World Cup competition or FIFA World Cup competition, a licensing jurisdiction may, at its discretion, issue special permits for service of alcohol through extended hours. The permit only authorizes the sale of alcoholic beverages 30 minutes before, during, and 30 minutes after a scheduled broadcast of a live World Cup match. The sales authorized under this subdivision are not allowed during broadcasts of previously played matches. Only holders of an existing on-sale intoxicating liquor license or a 3.2 percent malt liquor license are eligible for the extended hours. Local licensing jurisdictions issuing special permits to operate with extended hours under this subdivision may charge a fee up to but not to exceed \$250 for a permit. In the process of issuing a permit under this section, the licensing jurisdiction may limit approval to specified geographic, zoning, or license classifications within its jurisdiction.

(b) This section expires September 1, 2023.

EFFECTIVE DATE. This section is effective the day following final enactment.

Sec. 17. **APPROPRIATION.**

\$250,000 in fiscal year 2023 is appropriated from the general fund to the commissioner of public safety for the purpose of hiring two additional full-time employees in the Division of Alcohol and Gambling Enforcement.

ARTICLE 2
SPECIAL LOCAL LIQUOR LAWS

Section 1. **CITY OF WILLMAR; ON-SALE LICENSE.**

Notwithstanding any law or ordinance to the contrary, in addition to the number of licenses authorized, the city of Willmar may issue an on-sale wine license and an on-sale malt liquor license to a person who is the owner of a junior league hockey team or to a person holding a concessions or management contract with the city or the team owner for beverage sales at the Willmar Civic Center. The licenses must authorize the dispensing of wine or malt liquor only to persons attending events at the civic center for consumption on the premises. A license issued under this section authorizes sales on all days of the week to persons attending junior hockey league games or other events at the civic center.

EFFECTIVE DATE. This section is effective upon approval by the Willmar City Council and compliance with Minnesota Statutes, section 645.021.

Sec. 2. **CITY OF SAUK RAPIDS; ON-SALE LICENSE.**

(a) Notwithstanding any law or ordinance to the contrary, in addition to the number of licenses authorized, the city of Sauk Rapids may issue an on-sale intoxicating liquor license to an entity holding a management or concessions contract with the city for operation within Bob Cross Regional Park. The license must authorize the service of intoxicating liquor only to persons attending events scheduled or organized by the entity, for consumption within Bob Cross Regional Park.

(b) Notwithstanding any law or ordinance to the contrary, in addition to the number of licenses authorized, the city of Sauk Rapids may issue an on-sale intoxicating liquor license to an entity holding a concessions or management contract with the city for operation of a regional event center located within Lions Park or Southside Park. The license must authorize the service of intoxicating liquor only to persons attending events scheduled or organized by the entity, for consumption within Lions Park or Southside Park.

(c) A license issued under this section authorizes sales on all days of the week. All other provisions of Minnesota Statutes, chapter 340A, not inconsistent with this section apply.

EFFECTIVE DATE. This section is effective upon approval by the Sauk Rapids City Council and compliance with Minnesota Statutes, section 645.021.

Sec. 3. **CITY OF ST. PAUL; LICENSE AUTHORIZED.**

Notwithstanding Minnesota Statutes, section 340A.412, subdivision 4, the city of St. Paul may issue a temporary on-sale malt liquor license to the Thai Cultural Council of Minnesota. The license may authorize the sale of malt liquor on the grounds of the State Capitol for both days of the Minnesota Songkran Festival. All provisions of Minnesota Statutes, section 340A.404, subdivision 10, not inconsistent with this section, apply to the license authorized by this section.

EFFECTIVE DATE. This section is effective upon approval by the St. Paul City Council and compliance with Minnesota Statutes, section 645.021.

Sec. 4. **CITY OF ST. CLOUD; ON-SALE LICENSE.**

Notwithstanding any law or ordinance to the contrary, the city of St. Cloud may issue an on-sale wine license and an on-sale malt liquor license to a city recreation facility known as Whitney Recreation, located at 1529 Northway Drive, that is owned by the city. The license must authorize the dispensing of wine or malt liquor only to persons attending events anywhere on the property described as Whitney Park. The license may be issued to the city of St. Cloud or to any persons under contract or agreement with the city with respect to the operation of the facilities. The license authorizes sales on all days of the week. All other provisions of Minnesota Statutes, chapter 340A, not inconsistent with this section shall apply.

EFFECTIVE DATE. This section is effective upon approval by the St. Cloud City Council and compliance with Minnesota Statutes, section 645.021.

Sec. 5. **CITY OF ANOKA; SPECIAL LICENSE.**

Subdivision 1. Social district; consumption allowed. The city of Anoka may issue a social district license to any holder of an on-sale license whose on-sale premises is contiguous with the premises of the social district designated in subdivision 2. The license authorizes consumption, but not sales or service, of alcoholic beverages sold by the on-sale licensee within the social district.

Subd. 2. Designation of social district. (a) Prior to issuing the license in subdivision 1, the city of Anoka must designate and describe the premises of the social district. The district may not include any area under the ownership or control of a person that objects to the extension of the social district to that area.

(b) The designation must include the specific premises where consumption of alcoholic beverages is allowed and also include the proposed hours and days in which consumption of alcoholic beverages is allowed in the social district. The city of Anoka must adopt the designation by ordinance prior to issuing the license in subdivision 1.

Subd. 3. Boundaries clearly defined. The social district must be clearly defined with signs posted in a conspicuous location indicating the area included in the social district and the days and hours during which alcoholic beverages may be consumed in the district. In addition, signs must include:

(1) the local law enforcement agency with jurisdiction over the area comprising the social district; and

(2) a clear statement that an alcoholic beverage purchased for consumption in the social district shall:

(i) only be consumed in the social district; and

(ii) be disposed of before the person in possession of the alcoholic beverage exits the social district unless the person is reentering the licensed premises where the alcoholic beverage was purchased.

Subd. 4. Management and maintenance. The city of Anoka must establish management and maintenance plans for the social district and post these plans, along with a rendering of the boundaries of the social district and days and hours during which alcoholic beverages may be consumed in the district, on the website for the city of Anoka. The social district must be maintained in a manner that protects the health and safety of the general public.

Subd. 5. Requirements for on-sale licensees. An on-sale licensee holding a social district license may only sell and serve alcoholic beverages on the premises specified in the licensee's on-sale license. The licensee must not allow a person to enter or reenter its on-sale licensed premises with an alcoholic beverage not sold by the on-sale licensee. Sales for consumption in the social district must meet the following container requirements:

(1) the container clearly identifies the on-sale licensee from which the alcoholic beverage was purchased;

(2) the container clearly displays a logo or some other mark that is unique to the social district in which it will be consumed;

(3) the container is not comprised of glass;

(4) the container displays, in no less than 12-point font, the statement, "Drink Responsibly - Be 21."; and

(5) the container shall not hold more than 16 fluid ounces.

Subd. 6. Additional social district requirements. The possession and consumption of an alcoholic beverage in a social district is subject to all of the following requirements:

(1) only alcoholic beverages purchased from an on-sale licensee holding a social district license located in or contiguous to the social district may be possessed and consumed in the district;

(2) alcoholic beverages shall only be in containers meeting the requirements set forth in subdivision 5;

(3) alcoholic beverages shall only be possessed and consumed during the days and hours set by the city of Anoka as specified in subdivision 2; and

(4) a person shall dispose of any alcoholic beverage in the person's possession prior to exiting the social district unless the person is reentering the on-sale licensed premises where the alcoholic beverage was purchased.

Subd. 7. Report required. Within 24 months from the first issuance of a social district license, the city of Anoka must provide a report to the chairs and ranking minority members of the legislative committees with jurisdiction over liquor regulation. The report must include a discussion of the following subjects:

(1) the process used by the city in designating the social district;

(2) the community response to the social district, with a concentration on residents living and businesses operating within a one-mile radius of the district;

(3) the response to the social district from both on-sale licensees holding a social district license and not holding a social district license;

(4) the problems or challenges encountered in establishing and overseeing the social district and social district licenses;

(5) any public safety concerns that arose due to the operation of the social district;

(6) the benefits and drawbacks to the city of continuing the social district; and

(7) recommendations for modifications to the social district special law established in this section.

EFFECTIVE DATE. This section is effective upon approval by the Anoka City Council and compliance with Minnesota Statutes, section 645.021.

Sec. 6. CITY OF ROCHESTER; ON-SALE LICENSE.

Notwithstanding any law or ordinance to the contrary, in addition to the number of licenses authorized, the city of Rochester may issue an on-sale wine license and an on-sale malt liquor license to a nonprofit association comprised of members participating in adult athletic competitions and related events at the McQuillan Park Softball

Complex. The licenses must authorize the dispensing of wine or malt liquor only to persons attending events at the complex for consumption on the premises. A license issued under this section authorizes sales on all days of the week to persons attending adult events at the complex.

EFFECTIVE DATE. This section is effective upon approval by the Rochester City Council and compliance with Minnesota Statutes, section 645.021.

Sec. 7. **CITY OF ALEXANDRIA; ON-SALE LICENSE.**

Notwithstanding any law or ordinance to the contrary, in addition to the number of licenses authorized, the city of Alexandria may issue an on-sale wine license and an on-sale malt liquor license to a person who is the owner of a junior league hockey team or to a person holding a concessions or management contract with the city or the team owner for beverage sales at the Runestone Community Center. The licenses must authorize the dispensing of wine or malt liquor only to persons attending events at the community center for consumption on the premises. A license issued under this section authorizes sales on all days of the week to persons attending junior league hockey games or other events at the community center.

EFFECTIVE DATE. This section is effective upon approval by the Alexandria City Council and compliance with Minnesota Statutes, section 645.021."

Delete the title and insert:

"A bill for an act relating to liquor; modifying provisions regulating the production and sale of intoxicating liquor; modifying various licensing provisions; authorizing local on-sale licenses; appropriating money; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, sections 340A.101, subdivision 16, by adding a subdivision; 340A.22; 340A.28, subdivision 2; 340A.301, subdivision 8; 340A.307, subdivisions 1, 2, 4; 340A.404, subdivisions 1, 1a, 6, 10; 340A.410, subdivision 10; 340A.412, subdivision 14; proposing coding for new law in Minnesota Statutes, chapter 340A."

We request the adoption of this report and repassage of the bill.

Senate Conferees: GARY DAHMS, KARIN HOUSLEY, JOHN JASINSKI, PAUL UTKE and SUSAN KENT

House Conferees: ZACK STEPHENSON, DAN WOLGAMOTT, LIZ OLSON, CARLIE KOTYZA-WITTHUHN and JIM NASH

Stephenson moved that the report of the Conference Committee on S. F. No. 3008 be adopted and that the bill be repassed as amended by the Conference Committee. The motion prevailed.

S. F. No. 3008, A bill for an act relating to liquor; prohibiting exclusive contracts for distillers; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 340A.307, subdivisions 1, 2, 4.

The bill was read for the third time, as amended by Conference, and placed upon its repassage.

The question was taken on the repassage of the bill and the roll was called. There were 111 yeas and 21 nays as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were:

Acomb	Anderson	Becker-Finn	Bliss	Carlson	Davnie
Agbaje	Bahner	Berg	Boe	Christensen	Drazkowski
Akland	Bahr	Bernardy	Boldon	Daniels	Ecklund
Albright	Baker	Bierman	Burkel	Davids	Edelson

Elkins	Hanson, J.	Koznick	Moran	Pinto	Thompson
Erickson	Hausman	Lee	Morrison	Poston	Torkelson
Feist	Heinrich	Liebling	Mueller	Pryor	Urdahl
Fischer	Her	Lillie	Munson	Raleigh	Vang
Franke	Hollins	Lippert	Murphy	Reyer	Wazlawik
Franson	Hornstein	Lislegard	Nash	Richardson	West
Frazier	Howard	Long	Nelson, M.	Robbins	Winkler
Frederick	Huot	Lueck	Nelson, N.	Sandell	Wolgamott
Freiberg	Igo	Mariani	Noor	Sandstede	Xiong, J.
Garofalo	Jordan	Marquart	O'Driscoll	Schultz	Xiong, T.
Gomez	Jurgens	Masin	Olson, L.	Scott	Youakim
Greenman	Keeler	McDonald	O'Neill	Stephenson	Spk. Hortman
Haley	Klevorn	Mekeland	Pelowski	Sundin	
Hamilton	Koegel	Miller	Pfarr	Swedzinski	
Hansen, R.	Kotzyza-Witthuhn	Moller	Pierson	Theis	

Those who voted in the negative were:

Backer	Dettmer	Heintzeman	Lucero	Olson, B.	Schomacker
Bennett	Green	Johnson	Mortensen	Petersburg	
Daudt	Grossell	Kiel	Neu Brindley	Quam	
Demuth	Gruenhagen	Kresha	Novotny	Rasmusson	

The bill was repassed, as amended by Conference, and its title agreed to.

CALENDAR FOR THE DAY

S. F. No. 4108, A bill for an act relating to commerce; modifying regulation of annuity suitability; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, sections 72A.2031, subdivisions 8, 10, by adding subdivisions; 72A.2032, subdivisions 4, 6, 7, 8, by adding subdivisions; 72A.2033; 72A.2034; 72A.2035, subdivision 1; 72A.2036; repealing Minnesota Statutes 2020, sections 72A.2031, subdivisions 3, 9, 11; 72A.2032, subdivisions 1, 2, 3, 5.

The bill was read for the third time and placed upon its final passage.

The question was taken on the passage of the bill and the roll was called. There were 129 yeas and 4 nays as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were:

Acomb	Bliss	Edelson	Greenman	Hornstein	Kresha
Agbaje	Boe	Elkins	Grossell	Howard	Lee
Akland	Boldon	Erickson	Gruenhagen	Huot	Liebling
Albright	Burkel	Feist	Haley	Igo	Lillie
Anderson	Carlson	Fischer	Hamilton	Johnson	Lippert
Backer	Christensen	Franke	Hansen, R.	Jordan	Lislegard
Bahner	Daniels	Franson	Hanson, J.	Jurgens	Long
Baker	Daudt	Frazier	Hassan	Keeler	Lucero
Becker-Finn	Dauids	Frederick	Hausman	Kiel	Lueck
Bennett	Davnie	Freiberg	Heinrich	Klevorn	Mariani
Berg	Demuth	Garofalo	Heintzeman	Koegel	Marquart
Bernardy	Dettmer	Gomez	Her	Kotzyza-Witthuhn	Masin
Bierman	Ecklund	Green	Hollins	Koznick	McDonald

Mekeland	Nelson, N.	Petersburg	Reyer	Sundin	Winkler
Miller	Neu Brindley	Pfarr	Richardson	Swedzinski	Wolgamott
Moller	Noor	Pierson	Robbins	Theis	Xiong, J.
Moran	Novotny	Pinto	Sandell	Thompson	Xiong, T.
Morrison	O'Driscoll	Poston	Sandstede	Torkelson	Youakim
Mueller	Olson, B.	Pryor	Schomacker	Urdahl	Spk. Hortman
Murphy	Olson, L.	Quam	Schultz	Vang	
Nash	O'Neill	Raleigh	Scott	Wazlawik	
Nelson, M.	Pelowski	Rasmusson	Stephenson	West	

Those who voted in the negative were:

Bahr	Drazkowski	Mortensen	Munson
------	------------	-----------	--------

The bill was passed and its title agreed to.

There being no objection, the order of business reverted to Messages from the Senate.

MESSAGES FROM THE SENATE

The following messages were received from the Senate:

Madam Speaker:

I hereby announce the passage by the Senate of the following House File, herewith returned, as amended by the Senate, in which amendments the concurrence of the House is respectfully requested:

H. F. No. 3346, A bill for an act relating to state government; ratifying certain labor agreements and compensation plans; ratifying certain memorandums of understanding.

CAL R. LUDEMAN, Secretary of the Senate

CONCURRENCE AND REPASSAGE

Lillie moved that the House concur in the Senate amendments to H. F. No. 3346 and that the bill be repassed as amended by the Senate. The motion prevailed.

H. F. No. 3346, A bill for an act relating to state government; ratifying certain labor agreements and compensation plans; ratifying certain memorandums of understanding.

The bill was read for the third time, as amended by the Senate, and placed upon its repassage.

The question was taken on the repassage of the bill and the roll was called. There were 108 yeas and 25 nays as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were:

Acomb	Albright	Baker	Berg	Boe	Christensen
Agbaje	Anderson	Becker-Finn	Bernardy	Boldon	Daniels
Akland	Bahner	Bennett	Bierman	Carlson	Davids

Davnie	Greenman	Jordan	Mariani	Olson, L.	Stephenson
Demuth	Grossell	Jurgens	Marquart	O'Neill	Sundin
Dettmer	Haley	Keeler	Masin	Pelowski	Theis
Ecklund	Hamilton	Kiel	Moller	Petersburg	Thompson
Edelson	Hansen, R.	Klevorn	Moran	Pierson	Torkelson
Elkins	Hanson, J.	Koegel	Morrison	Pinto	Urdahl
Erickson	Hassan	Kotzya-Witthuhn	Mueller	Poston	Vang
Feist	Hausman	Koznick	Murphy	Pryor	Wazlawik
Fischer	Her	Lee	Nash	Raleigh	West
Franke	Hollins	Liebling	Nelson, M.	Reyer	Winkler
Franson	Hornstein	Lillie	Nelson, N.	Richardson	Wolgamott
Frazier	Howard	Lippert	Noor	Sandell	Xiong, J.
Frederick	Huot	Lislegard	Novotny	Sandstede	Xiong, T.
Freiberg	Igo	Long	O'Driscoll	Schomacker	Youakim
Gomez	Johnson	Lueck	Olson, B.	Schultz	Spk. Hortman

Those who voted in the negative were:

Backer	Drazkowski	Heintzeman	Miller	Quam
Bahr	Garofalo	Kresha	Mortensen	Rasmusson
Bliss	Green	Lucero	Munson	Robbins
Burkel	Gruenhagen	McDonald	Neu Brindley	Scott
Daudt	Heinrich	Mekeland	Pfarr	Swedzinski

The bill was repassed, as amended by the Senate, and its title agreed to.

Madam Speaker:

I hereby announce the passage by the Senate of the following House File, herewith returned, as amended by the Senate, in which amendments the concurrence of the House is respectfully requested:

H. F. No. 1829, A bill for an act relating to commerce; prohibiting discrimination against organ or bone marrow donors by certain insurers; amending Minnesota Statutes 2020, section 72A.20, by adding a subdivision.

CAL R. LUDEMAN, Secretary of the Senate

Winkler moved that the House refuse to concur in the Senate amendments to H. F. No. 1829, that the Speaker appoint a Conference Committee of 3 members of the House, and that the House requests that a like committee be appointed by the Senate to confer on the disagreeing votes of the two houses. The motion prevailed.

ANNOUNCEMENT BY THE SPEAKER

The Speaker announced the appointment of the following members of the House to a Conference Committee on H. F. No. 1829:

Her, Acomb and Kiel.

MOTIONS AND RESOLUTIONS

Lislegard moved that the name of Bernardy be added as an author on H. F. No. 3604. The motion prevailed.

Vang moved that the name of Bahner be added as an author on H. F. No. 4889. The motion prevailed.

Rasmusson moved that the name of Boe be added as an author on H. F. No. 4898. The motion prevailed.

ADJOURNMENT

Winkler moved that when the House adjourns today it adjourn until 12:00 noon, Saturday, May 21, 2022. The motion prevailed.

Winkler moved that the House adjourn. The motion prevailed, and Speaker pro tempore Wolgamott declared the House stands adjourned until 12:00 noon, Saturday, May 21, 2022.

PATRICK D. MURPHY, Chief Clerk, House of Representatives